Swindon Borough Council

Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education

Tuesday, 8 March 2005

Committee Room 6, Civic Offices, Swindon
(Anticipated meeting room)

At 6.00 p.m.

Councillors
(Group A)

Andrew Bennett
Raymond Fisher

Peter Greenhalgh
(Conservative)

Maurice Fanning

Fay Howard
(Labour)

Church of
England
(Group B)

Mrs Catherine
Coster

Mrs Ann Ormston

Mrs Penny
Summers

The Venerable
Alan Hawker

Mr. Paul Noble

Teacher
Organisations
(Group C)

Mr Andrew Fleet

Ms Norma
McKemey

Mrs Jan Criddle

Mrs Tracy
Mason

Mr David Easter

Ms. Sarah
Lashmar

Mrs Emma
McCarthy

Mr John Young

Other Faiths
(Group D)

Reverend David
Howell, Swindon

Evangelical Alliance

Mr. Jaswant Singh
Grewal, Sikh
Community

Reverend Paul Knight,

Baptist

Mr M S Khan, Muslim

Community

Mr Dinesh Patel, Hindu

Community

Father Liam Slattery,

Catholic Diocese

Mrs Helen Thomas,

United Reformed
Church

Mrs Wendy Tucker,

Methodist Church

Committee Officer: Sarah Lawrence (Telephone 01793 463603)
email: slawrence@swindon.gov.uk
Swindon Borough Council can be contacted at the Civic Offices, Euclid Street, Swindon,
SN1 2JH (Telephone 01793 463000)

Co-opted
Representatives

Dr Marilyn Tew

1. Apologies for Absence

2. Public Question Time

AGENDA



See explanatory note below. Please phone the Committee Officer whose name and
number appears at the top of this agenda if you need further guidance.

3. Minutes (Pages 1 -4)
To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 7 December 2004.

4. Report on QCA Conference and SACRE Self-Evaluation (SACRE Advisor)
(Pages 5 - 36)

5. Ofsted Reports (SACRE Advisor) (Pages 37 - 42)
6. Agreed Syllabus Update (SACRE Advisor) (Pages 43 - 64)

Date of Despatch: 28 February 2005

Key: Officers:
DE - Director of Education
DLCG - Director of Law and Corporate Governance

Public Question Time - Swindon Borough Council is committed to increasing its
accountability to the public and to promoting active citizenship. Up to 15 minutes will be
allowed at the start of all Council meetings for questions to the Chair from members of the
public about the work of the Committee (except for confidential matters and specific planning
applications). Questions must be relevant, clear and concise. Because of time constraints
Public Question Time is not an opportunity to make speeches or statements. Prior notice of
a question to the Director of Law and Corporate Governance is desirable - particularly if
detailed background information is needed.

Access Arrangements — The Venue is wheelchair accessible and an infrared receiver
hearing system is provided. If you would wish to attend the meeting but have any special
requirement to enable you to do so please contact the Committee Clerk above, as soon as
possible prior to the date of the meeting.

If you would like to receive any of the pages contained in this agenda in a larger print
size please contact the Committee Officer whose name appears on the first page of
this agenda.



Agenda Item 3

STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION
TUESDAY, 7 DECEMBER 2004
PRESENT:-
Group A: Councillors None

Group B: Church of England The Venerable Alan Hawker, Mrs Catherine
Coster, Mrs Penny Summers, and Mr. Paul Noble

Group C: Teacher Organisations Mr Andrew Fleet, Mrs Tracy Mason, Mr David
Easter and Mrs Emma McCarthy

Group D: Other Faiths Reverend David Howell (Swindon Evangelical
Alliance), Mr Dinesh Patel (Hindu Community) and
Father Liam Slattery (Catholic Diocese)
Co-opted Members: None
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Maurice Fanning, Fay
Howard, Peter Greenhalgh and Ray Fisher; Mrs Ann Ormston, Mr. Jaswant Singh
Grewal, Mrs Helen Thomas, Dr Marilyn Tew and Norma McKeney.
17. Appointment of Chair and Vice-Chair, 2004/05
Resolved — That (1) the Venerable Alan Hawker be Chair of the Standing
Advisory Council on Religious Education and (2) Mr Andrew Fleet be Vice-Chair of
the Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education.
The Venerable Alan Hawker took the Chair.
18. Chair's Announcement
The Chair welcomed Mr. John Young of Greendown School to the meeting
who was to be a new representative on the Standing Advisory Council for Religious
Education for Group C, Teacher Organisations.
19. Public Question Time
No public questions were received during the meeting.

20. Minutes

Resolved — That the minutes of the meetings held on 12" July 2004 and 28"
September 2004, be confirmed and signed as a correct record.

21. Presentation by the Head of Moredon Junior School
Lauren Conner, Head of Moredon Junior School, updated members of

SACRE on the provision of religious education in Moredon Junior School. In 2001,
the school had been criticised during their Ofsted Inspection over the teaching of

Page 1



religious education. By January 2004, the Ofsted Inspection stated that the
standards for teaching of religious education were above the national standards and
that it had become a very valued subject within the schools curriculum. Initially, the
teachers had not perceived that their role was in teaching morality to the children
even though they were imparting right and wrong every day. Once the base line
had been established, it was possible to build upon the teachers’ knowledge and
skills in teaching religious education.

Religious education is now taught in every year group for one hour per week
and every class has designed a R.E. display. Although the school focuses upon
Judaism and Christianity, other faiths are considered through other activities and
displays. Every teacher now writes their own teaching plans that are carefully linked
to skills associated with listening and speaking. The assessment is very rigorous
and each child is given an individual target to reach before they can develop to the
next level. Ms Connor believed that her enthusiasm and passion for teaching R.E
stems from her absolute belief that she has a moral obligation to children and that
R.E. provides this completely.

Resolved — That Ms Connor be thanked for her time and enthusiasm in
updating members of SACRE on the provision of religious education at Moredon
Junior School.

22. SACRE Membership Update

SACRE were asked to confirm the appointment of two new members to
vacancies on the Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education (SACRE).

Resolved — That (1) Mrs Wendy Tucker be appointed to the SACRE as a
member of Group D (Other Faiths) representing the Methodist Church, to serve the
remainder of the term of office of the Methodist Church representative up until
September 2007, unless reappointed and (2) subject to formal approval being
received from the National Union of Teachers (NUT), Mr John Young of Greendown
School be appointed as a member of Group C (Teacher Organisations), to serve the
remainder of the term of office of this vacancy up until September 2007, unless
reappointed.

23. The Non-Statutory National Framework for Religious Education

SACRE received copies of the publication of the Non-Statutory National
Framework for Religious Education and were asked to note its recommendations.
This was a sound document that would provide uniformity across Local Authorities
and which had a strong focus around community cohesion and social inclusion.
The Chair asked if there was now a formal recognition as to the teaching of a
secular world view as stated in the Framework and highlighted that the phrase
“where appropriate” was not particularly helpful to teachers. Mrs. Catherine Coster
confirmed that this was a non-statutory document for schools and that the SACRE
could bring to the attention of the working group any issues that were still of concern
to them.

Resolved — That the Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education
(SACRE) note the new National Framework for Religious Education and its
implications for the delivery of religious education in Swindon.

24. Agreed Syllabus Working Parties

SACRE received the report of the SACRE Advisor on the progress of the

Page 2



agreed syllabus working parties. A paper entitled ‘The Importance of Religious
Education’ was tabled at the meeting and this included a summary of what was
included within the Non-Statutory National Framework for Religious Education along
with elements that were important to Swindon. It was intended that this would help
to explain to parents, teachers and community leaders about the importance of
religious education within schools in Swindon.

Resolved — That (1) the progress of the Agreed Syllabus Working Parties be
noted; (2) any comments from members of SACRE on ‘The Importance of Religious
Education’ paper be forwarded to the SACRE Advisor and (3) ‘The Importance of
Religious Education’ paper be discussed at the next meeting of the SACRE.

25. Annual Report of the SACRE

SACRE received the Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education
Annual Report that was to be submitted to the Qualifications and Curriculum
Authority (QCA), covering the period September 2003 to July 2004.

Resolved — That (1) the SACRE’s Annual Report be approved and (2) the
SACRE Advisor be authorised to submit it to the Qualifications and Curriculum
Authority (QCA).

26. Ofsted Reports

SACRE received the latest Ofsted Report for Crowdys Hill School in respect
of the teaching of religious education.

Resolved — That (1) the Ofsted Report in respect of Crowdy’s Hill School be
noted and (2) the SACRE Advisor be requested to write to the school on behalf of
the SACRE to offer support and congratulations.

27. Date and Time of the Next Meeting

The next meeting date would be 8" March 2005.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



To:

Agenda Iltem 4

Members of the Standing
Advisory Council on Religious
Education

Date: 8™ March 2005

By:

1

Director of Law and Corporate Parish/Ward: All
Governance
Report on QCA Conference and SACRE Self-Evaluation
Purpose

1.1 To receive an update from the QCA (Qualifications and Curriculum Authority)
Conference and respond to the self-evaluation guidance on the effectiveness
of SACREs.

Recommendations

2.1 That members of the Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education
(SACRE) note the documents from the QCA Conference and comment on
the self evaluation documentation to assess the effectiveness of SACREsS;
and

2.2 That the SACRE Advisor write to QCA and Ofsted with any feedback from
the SACRE on the self evaluation guidance.

Financial and Procurement Implications

3.1 There are no direct financial or procurement implications relating to this
presentation.

Social, Environmental, Staffing, Legal/Human Rights, Risk and Other
Implications

4.1  Social Implications — This report has no direct social implications.

4.2  Environmental Implications — There are no environmental implications arising
from this report

4.3  Staffing Implications — There are no staffing implications arising from this
report

4.4 Legal/Human Rights Implications — This report has no specific legal or
human rights implications

4.5  All other Risk Implications — None

Page 5



4.5 Links to Corporate Plan — The work of the Standing Advisory Council on
Religious Education and its overview of the provision of religious education in
schools contributes to the Council’s Corporate Plan objective of becoming ‘A
Learning and Creative Place’, in particular its aim of achieving excellence
through partnership.

5 Detall

5.1 The QCA (Qualifications and Curriculum Authority) held conferences during
December (in York and London) and have sent out to local SACREs key
documentation from those conferences. The central themes were the non-
statutory national framework and the Ofsted report on the effectiveness of
SACREs.

5.2 Attached as Appendix ‘1’ to this report are the following papers from the
conference for information:

e Summary notes from Graham Langtree (QCA) on the national
framework.

e Summary notes from Barbara Wintersgill (HMI) on the Ofsted report.
e A summary of the group discussions at the conferences

e A draft version of QCA and Ofsted’s work, with the support of
NASACRE, on SACREs and self-evaluation.

5.3 QCA and Ofsted have requested feedback from SACREs on the self-
evaluation material, in particular as to whether the criteria fully reflects the
range of activities undertaken by SACREs. The NASCRE executive have
had the opportunity to consider the material and provided constructive
feedback.

5.4  The original date for submission of feedback was 21% February, however
QCA have indicated they would welcome any feedback received now. It is
suggested that the SACRE advisor be asked to submit to QCA and Ofsted.
any comments that the SACRE may wish to make on the guidance.

6 Appendices
6.1 Appendix 1 — QCA Conference Papers
7 Date

7.1 22 February 2005

The Director of Finance and Director of Law and Corporate Governance are consulted
on all reports.

Page 6



Further information regarding this report can be obtained from Sarah Lawrence on
Direct Dial No. 463603 or Email slawrence@swindon.gov.uk

The Lead Member for the service area subject to this report is Councillor Garry Perkins,
Lead Member for Education and Lifelong Learning.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



NATIONAL FRAMEWORK — QCA CONFERENCE —~ GRAHAM LANGREE

Issues for SACRE
e Make clear it is non-statutory guidance
s Toolfor LEA’s & SACRE's to use
e Ongoing debate about what happens next
s s it possible to work towards nationally agreed standards yet. keep autonomy

of SACRE’s and local management of Religious Education (RE)

Balance between religions a contentious issue

What does it mean to be a religiously-educated student

RE frequently ranks near or at the bottom of priorities especially in Secondary
Schools _

SACRE's not known generally, neither is their work

Teachers are much more familiar with QCA guidance

Are SACRE’s viable? Ask what is the role of SACRE in 20057 (e.g. advice on
inclusion and social cohesion? Give confidence to people of all faiths and
minimise withdrawal from RE).

Further Developments (QCA)

QCA schemes of work updated (web only)
Profile of levels with exemplification
Bridging between key stages 2 and 3
Guidance on teaching methods
Monitoring

Concerns and Comments

K83 needs to develop chailenging but not unmanageable expectations
Insufficient time and commitment given to raising standards in RE in schools
5% of curriculum time often not given, especially at KS4

Great shortage of specialist (and non-specialist) teachers

Absence of RE at post 16 in Further Education

Do students perceive that RE is about racial harmony, for understanding
others and building respect

Ofsted inspection Findings

No consistent link between SACRE's effectiveness and professional support

in raising standards
The quality of teaching in the classroom is the main feature in raising

standards

Pu blications

Do not always coniribute to raising standards

Not always guality guidance
SACRE's need fo review their policies towards publishing

VASACREWscetaneous DocsiNATIONAL FRAMEWGRK - QCA Conjerencs doc

Page 9



QCA SACRE CONFERENCE 2004
Barbara Wintersgill’s Presentation on Ofsted Inspection of SACREs

Questions addressed at inspection:

1. Do local education authorities (LEAs) and SACRESs carry out their
statutory duties?

2. How far does the SACRE’s partnership with the LEA enable it to carry
out its responsibilities effectively?

3. Has the LEA adopted a high quality agreed syllabus: one that provides
a good grounding for planning, teaching and.learning in RE?

4. How far does the SACRE's partnership with the LEA enable it to help
teachers and schools raise standards in RE and the quality of RE
feaching

5. How far does the SACRE’s partnership with the LEA enable it to help
schools improve the quality of collective worship?

6. How far does the SACRE contribute effectively to the social cohesion
agenda, by improving religious/racial harmony in the community and
support for inclusion in schools?

Before addressing these questions — two observations — from
inspection

1 Hard work of SACREs who are volunieers in a demanding role
2 Developing roie of SACREs - a context for the report

In 1988, when the current legal framework was established, | was working in
Essex as an advisory teacher for RE. [ was one of two ATs and we were
managed by a FT RE adviser. Many LEAs at that time had the resources to
provide high guality support and advice for their SACRE and to provide a
monitoring role in relation to RE and collective worship.

Changed - school improvement — national strategies — schools decide on
priorities and pay LEA (or competitors).

On top of that, curriculum development and inspection, once LEA strongholds,
have become centralised.

Knock-on effect on SACREs — very different world from 1988.

We were interested to see how SACRESs had responded to this changing
situation. Some have become shadows of their former selves, meeting,

receiving papers, issuing determinations and learning about local schools
from Ofsted reports. There are not the resources for anything else.

But many SACREs we found have responded to the new world by extending
their role from advising the LEA to working as partners with LEA officers
producing guidance for RE and collective worship, hosting conferences for
teachers and creating websites i.e. taking over what were previously LEA

Page 10



roles. When we evaluated the effectiveness of SACREs, we asked how far
these activities contributed to improving the quality of provision of RE and
collective worship in schools.

Throughout the inspection we recognised the fact that the advisory
responsibilities of SACREs set out in legislation give them very little
independent authority or power.

The responsibilities of SACRE are:

° require the LEA to review the locally agreed syllabus at
least every five years

e produce an annual report, which is sent to the
Qualifications and Curricutum Authority (QCA)

° advise on matters relating to teaching methods, the
choice of teaching material and the provision training for
teachers in RE and collective worship.

° determinations

A SACRE that did no more than carry out its legislative functions wouid be
judged to be compliant, even if the LEA consistently rejected its advice.

Therefore the effectiveness of a SACRE cannot be evaluated in isolation from
the LEA, which funds and supports the extended role of its SACRE.
Effectiveness can, therefore, only be judged in terms of the partnership
between the SACRE and the LEA. The most effective SACREs are those that
have a strong and productive relationship with the LEA, centred on a shared
determination to support RE and collective worship and that schools should
perform well in the only curriculum area entirely under local control.

Main findings

o  All local education authorities (LEAs) inspected carry out their statutory
duties to convene a SACRE and set up the review of the agreed syllabus
every five years.

a  All SACREs inspected carried out the legal requirements to produce an
annual report, consider applications for determinations’ (where made)
and require the LEA to review the local agreed syllabus. However, the
majority of SACRESs inspected had not offered advice to the LEA in
recent years and in this respect were neglecting one of their key
responsibilities. This we felt emerged as one of the most significant
issues of the inspection.

1.

! Schools can apply for a determination {permission) to hold acts of collective worship that are not
mainly or broadly of a Christian character

Page 11



Several lLEAs experience difficulty in recruiting members of the SACRE,
especially from within minority religious groups. N.B. clusters of
neighbouring LEAs and unitary authorities.

Many SACREs, even those that are energetic and proactive, work on the
margins of the LEA rather then being fully integrated into its professional
structure i.e. members not sure how the SACRE fits into the wider work
of the LEA. Only a minority of SACREs have a costed development plan
with rigorous success criteria, clearly linked to the LEA education
development plan (EDP).

Few LEAs provide adequate resources or training for SACREs to carry
out their designated functions thoroughly, particularly in terms of financial
and professional support. We were shocked in places at the lack of
funding for SACRE members. The level and nature of funding is a key-
factor in determining the effectiveness of SACRE and its status.

“Nowhere is the relationship between SACRE and the LEA so opaque as
in the matter of funding”. We identified 2 models of funding. A few
SACREs receive a budget and it is clear what this is to cover. For
example, the budget of £8000 for one SACRE includes meeting costs,
the production of the annual report, and support materials for schools
such as guidance on boys’ attainment in RE. Another SACRE with a
similar budget uses it to pay supply costs to release teachers to join the
SACRE's activities; to part-fund training activities for teachers by paying
for speaker expenses; 1o aliow RE departments fo send a second
member of staff on courses, and to support school-based projects such
as a new initiative on creative arts and RE in primary schools.

The second model, found in many other LEAs —might be called ad hoc
(and sometimes substantial) funding on request from one of the LEA’s
general budgets (never clear which one!). The SACREs with most o
spend were often those with no budget — interesting. While we
understood why this was the preferred model, as good civil servants we
had to conclude that these informal arrangements ‘prevent properly
focused development planning, limit the ability of SACRES to participate
in decisions about funding priorities, and lack the transparency desirable
in the administration of public funds’.

All the SACREs inspected had to rely on professional advice in order to
execute their statutory and extended responsibilities. This advice is most
effective when it is linked to advice given to schools —i.e. an adviser who
worked with local schools could give SACREs first hand intelligence of
emerging issues in RE and CW e.g. non-compliance and specialist staff.

Agreed syllabuses vary significantly in style, character, structure and
guality. ASC and SACRE. None of the agreed syllabus conferences
(ASCs) in the LEAs inspected had the capacity to carry out an agreed
syllabus revision without significant support from an adviser or
consultant. Consultants used widely — often the same few. The extent of
the involvement of ASC members varied between LEAs. Some similarly,
rubber stamp, and others are fully involved in the process with teachers.

Page 12



SACRESs supporting RE

So far - looking at SACRE working structures. What about the effectiveness of
what they do?

Q

We concluded that, with notable exceptions, SACRES’ functions have not
been sufficiently focused on raising achievement in RE and improving
the quality of teaching and learning.

In particular we felt that too many SACREs have lost touch with their
original brief, which was to advise the LEA. Ofsted has published —
several times — hard evidence that the key challenges to successful RE
are non-compliance and the shortage of RE teachers. Yet we found very
few SACREs tackling these issues. They can only be addressed by
focusing the LEA on policy decisions rather than producing guidance for
teachers, who are too often not there. We became increasingly sceptical
about the value of guidance. Publications have now become
competitive. Only biggest and best resourced had the ability to produce
publications that made a difference.

There is limited evidence of any systematic evaluation of the work of
SACREs in improving the quality of RE provision in schools. The
inspection by OfSTED was the first external evaluation of the work of
SACREs. '

Collective worship generally occupies less time and interest of SACREs
than RE. SACREs monitor levels of non-compliance by reading Ofsted’s
school inspection reports but have limited success in persuading LEAs to
make compliance a priority. SACREs take seriously their responsibility
for considering applications for determinations, and generally undertake
this task very professionally. Many SACREs already make a significant
contribution to their LEA’s role in promoting social cohesion and others
recognise their potential to do so.

Hard messages

[

Ofsted’s evidence from school inspections reveals that there is no
consistent link between the productiveness of a SACRE, the gquality of an
agreed syllabus, the existence of an adviser and the quality of RE in the
LEA at Key Stages 1-3. This raises questions about whether all
SACREs and LEAs are using appropriate measures to support teaching
and learning in RE. We even had to ask ourselves how far in the existing
LEA climate was it reasonable to expect local support to be effective.

SACRESs and their work are not generally well known among teachers
outside their membership. RE teachers interviewed were generally more
familiar with national initiatives and guidance and with text books than
with publications from the SACRE or the LEA. Where the LEA had an
RE adviser, he or she was better known to teachers than was the
SACRE.

However, SACREs were better known where individual members had
contacts with schools. E.g. faith community members offer their services
to schools by leading collective worship, organising school visits to
places of worship and contributing to RE lessons. A few SACREs

Page 13



provide high quality support that can be shown to have a positive impact
on standards.

The value of SACREs

o Effective SACRESs give confidence to local faith communities that their
religion is being accurately presented and that RE is not confessional®.
The reduction in numbers of pupils being drawn from RE is testimony to
the work of SACREs.

o SACREs are worthwhile organisations in that they provide unique
opportunities for members of the community, of all faiths and none, o
meet and discuss educational issues. The strength of SACREs lies in
their multi-faith, multi-ethnic and multi-cultural composition. Building on
this strength, several have already developed a role as an advisory
group to the local authority on any matters related to faith, ethnicity and
culture, either alone or in collaboration with other committees. Too
many, however, re-invent the wheel when they revise syllabuses and
guidance and do not take account of the resources available to them.

7. Recommendations

i} Each LEA should:

° clarify what is expected of its SACRE and provide the
SACRE with adequate funding to achieve it

° ensure that any plans for the work of the SACRE are
included in the LEA’s educational development plan

° evaluate the impact of the work of the SACRE
o provide training for members of the SACRE

° ensure that its SACRE is provided with high quality
information about standards, provision and the factors
affecting pupils’ performance in RE in order {o hone the
SACRE'’s advice to the LEA

o keep the agreed syllabus and its impact under review so
that the request from the SACRE for its review is well
supported.

w} SACREs should:

e focus their advice and activity on priorities for improving
RE and collective worship

° be proactive in carrying out their functions, particularly in
respect of the provision of advice for the LEA

1.

2 To be non-confessional, RE teaching must not be distinctive of any denomination; it should not try
to force specific beliefs or doctrines upon children

Page 14



set themselves realistic and achievable targets within a
strategic plan for their achievement

make teachers, schools and the general public better
informed about their work

develop strategies to recruit new SACRE members

where possible, collaborate with other SACRESs 1o share
high quality syllabuses and guidance, rather than siretch
meagre resources to produce new and often inferior
variants of existing materials.

Page 15



Summary of SACRE Conference 2004 Group Discussions:

Developing the Effectiveness of SACREs

General Comments on Self Evatuation Tool

Very useful and welcomed

Need guidance to supplement it and guidance on how to address the issues
raised

What will be done with the evidence and who will monitor it?

Should be used by Ofsted as evaluative tool for inspecting SACRE's
relationship with LEA

SACRE: Strengths

e @ @ & o 0

Faith representations — building strong interfaith links between the
communities, acts as a local interfaith body

Process of agreed syllabus review; very valuable and good for teachers
(CPD)

Inclusion agenda (social, racial harm‘ony) — provides opportunities fo broaden
SACREs work

Good development plans

Active funding and healthy budgets

Gooed Chairing and good use of Minutes

Good links with other authorities

Clear about achievements, focussed and prioritise well

Meeting with schools generally good.

SACRE: Key areas for development

Relationship between LEA and SACRE needs to be clearer - importance of a
2-way relationship - listening and giving advice

Greater levels of professional support for SACRESs needed

SACRESs should be funded centrally because it is not a level playing field at
the moment — some are much poorer than others

Need to ring-fence resources

Develop youth SACRESs - voice of young people, invoive youth more
SACRESs have no power over governors with regard to collective worship in
schools — need to change law

Production of database of what different SACRESs are doing — learn from each
other

Accountability, reliability, efficiency and effectiveness

SACREs work hampered because of restrictive local government

Should abolish SACREs and establish a national body!

Non-functioning LEAs and SACREs mean that children are not receiving their
entitlement in RE

General comments/issues about National Framework

L]

©

QCAl

Giant leap from KS2 to KS3 in terms of learning expectations
The attainment targets don’t quite match the knowledge, skills and
understanding

Page 16



National Framework raises profile of SACREs — national publicity, recruit
more RE teachers

Should link in with ‘Every Child Matters'

Some feel minority faiths not mentioned enough

Visual impairment usage for framework (QCA to foliow this issue up)

Does the framework appear in other languages? (QCA to follow this issue

up)

Role envisaged the national framework should play in agreed syllabus
developments

Model of practice in schools

Most agree framework raises profile of the subject, but still need to promote
the subject through SACRE websites etc

Most SACRESs have contacted schools to let them know the framework is out,
but not to change existing practice until or unless letters from Agreed Syllabus
received

Positive about non-statutory national framework, but not ready {o move
toward statutory national syllabus without a great deal of consultation.

Will be used in the revising process, especially use of levels

Not sure how relevant it is in some very multicultural London authorities, can
be seen as too conservative?

Need fo think about how to promote learning in our schoaols, using national
document as a guide

Aware that teachers need supporting documents, resources etc, again need
to take into account local context

Concern over the status, use and development of QCA schemes of work in
schools

Concern about distribution of principal religions in the Key Stages and how
specific this should be

Entitlement to a foundation curriculum and extended curriculum —schools
choose

Standards issue — should the levels be statuiory? Should there be a national
standard?

Need to research into the use of 8 level scale and measure against pupils’
learning, moderation and exemplification

Discussion at post-16 — what should RE be like? What contribution shouid it
make?

Further support and guidance you would weicome from QCA and DfES on RE
and collective worship

QCA\

Collective worship guidance very important - where is collective worship
going?

Guidance and help on the use of religious language, terminology, symbols
and concepts

Guidance and case studies on SEN, 14-19 and post-16 welcomed
Schemes of work: revision is necessary

Schemes of work should be on web so they can be updated and accessed
maore easily

Revisiting of where SACRES stand in political arena - revision of 1988 Act
and 1993 Act

Page 17



o Circular 1/94 historical document, needs revision with clarity about differences
between RE and collective worship

e Welcome inclusion project — should include SACRES in discussions

¢ RE should be included in Ofsted inspections

QCAL

Page 18



diysiom aanaeijoo Jo Ajjenb pue uoisiacsd sy Jo juawaAosdwi pue Buuojuow syl p
snge|jAs peaibe A||eoo| 3y} Jo SSBUBAIIOBYS YL 'C

sispjoyaye)s Asy Jaujo pue y3] 8ul ‘GyOVS ueameq diysieuped ay) g

33 104 uoisiaoid pue Ajgenb ‘spiepuess sy} Jo Juswaaciduwi pue Bulojuow ay] ‘i

:Buipnioul 34OVS 10 oM By Jo sjoadse Jo oBuri B U S8SN0) |00} Bl |

. Jayuny dojeasp Jybiu Ay
Sseym AJIUSPL O} pUE >iom J13U) JO SSBUBAIIDAYS pue Ajjenb ey ssesse Sy pue sgHOVS digy o1 sI joo) uonen|eaa-j|as ay) Jo asodind ay |

ajeuoney

S, 3YOVS Ul eonoeid saoaye Bulkjidwaexa ul yiom (JUDYSYN) 8,340V 10 UOHRID0SSY [EUOIHEN 83U e
spodal IYOVS JO SISA|EUB [enULE S YO0 e
SIYOVS J0 uonoadsuy ey} uo podsal pals)Q JUsoaI BY| e

'$80IN0s ulew saly} woly padojeasp usaq sey 00} LUoIen|eAs-J|as siy |

"s1ap|oy-axe)s Aay 1ayjo pue Y3 oy ypm diysteuried Jisy; pue sainponis

pue swisped [euopesiueblo Jiay; ‘sapuoud Ay I8} JBPISU0D 0} STYIVS Sabeinoous ) "padojaasp Jayuny aq pjnoo yom seale pue sybuans
S}l Jo aumjoid Jespo e aary 0] IYOVYS B 9|qeus pinoys aosuepinb uonenjeas-jjas auj Buisn “Buidotensp Joj sesle pue syjbusns A9y ‘aanounsip
JIsL} Ipisuod 0} sTYOVS lle sabeinoous j) sonoesd poob Jo uopesiydwexs sepinold pue Yiom SIHOVS € 40 suoisuswp Asy oAl sjubiybiy
aouepind ey -Buiwies) s idnd uo joeduil 28y} Jepisuod o} rejnoted U pue 8|01 1oy S1EN|EAS STYHOVS jenpialipul disy o} paubisep st uoilenjeas
JI8S PUB S3-OVS 0} 8pinb sIYL ¢Sy} SSIW PINOM OYM ‘MOLIOLLIO} PSYSIIOGR 818m AsU) )t 1BU Si JBPISUOD O JHOVS & 1o} uopsanb Asy v

"Al[e00| diysiom aA108]|02 pue Jy poddns o} swip Jiey; dn 3AIB oym s199jUN|oA pledun ale sisquisll JeU] Ui seipoq Bujuiarob jo
SHom 8y Joliiu osje Aey | “diysiom 8AR0S|j00 pue UoREINPS SNOIBIIA. JO SIe)RL U0 YT Y} O} pusliy |E2)IID € SE J0B ASY) "9'| S|O0YDS Ui S21pog

Buitianob Jo spom ey sjosjies HOVS B shem Auew U] "esIaAp pue BuiBuajieyo ABuisealou) swooaq sey JYIVS & 10 om oy “diysiom
an1o8j|0o Ul eanoeld poob Burpoddns pue uoeonpe snoibies ul Builes| eanoaye Jo yuswdopaep sy) ul sjoJ Juepodw ue aABY SAYOVYS

uo13oNPo.IU|

3dIiN9 V :NOILVYNTVAI-AT3S Pue s34IVS

Page 19



|e00] Ul uoisiacdd Jo Ajifenb sy Jnoqe paliojul-jjam Ajgeuosesas aq {Im Asy ] "AjpAloale suonoun; sy no Alied 0] )i 9|geus sjeag| Bupinosay
“uswidojeAap 101 seilond J1sy] Inoge eapl Jeajo B sAey pue Y37 Jay) yum diysuoneas paysygeisa-jjem g aaey jim abels siu 18 s34oVS

paysijqelsy g sbelg
‘SJOOYDS [BO0] Ul SI8U2Ea} Iy yum syuil Jlebucuys Bupeain e
IHOVS JO om 8y Burdojgasp jo shkem snoo) 01 ue|d uojjoe ue Buionpold e
yiom s,340VS voddns 0] aoiape 1syeloads Jo seainos bulAjnusp) e
|[nyasodind siow sBunesu IYOVYS Bupiey e
IYOVS Jo diysiagusil sy) Buipusixs pue Bumsiagy e

apnpul yBiw syabie) Aay “suonebijgo Alojnie)s sy} Jo Juswjyiny siseq
ay) puoAag Buiaotl pue ylom Jivy) ul aanoeold siow Buiioosg Jo sAem uo snooy 0} si Juawdo|aasp jo abeys syl je s9HOVYS 104 saalos(qo sy

JHOVS JO oM ainjny ayy snooj 0} ue(d Juswidojsaap ON e

ANUNWIWOD {800} 8] Ul ANSIBAIP snoibijal wol) uonejuasaldss pajiul e

snqge||As paalbe Ajjeoo| oy} Jo ssauaaoae Jo joedwi oyl INOGE UONBULIOU; 81j)1] e

v 2u) wou) poddns |epueul 1o 1sie10ads 1oslgns paju e

S[00U0S Ul dIYSIOM 8AI08}|09 pue J¥ Jo} uoisiaoad Jo Ajljenb au) JO ssauBlEmME pajill| e

sBuneowl JYOYS 1B S0UBpUI)E JO S|DAD| MO

seiiqisuodsal Aioinjels Jey) 1@ew o] ynoljip § Bulpuld e
:aq Aew abejs siu} 1B sgy0vs Buoe) senssi sy "sapuoud syg 8y} Jo ssaualeme Jo 0} Jndul )| 9ABY INg Y3 84} yim diysuone|sl jewio) e
aney uayo Asy "sjooyoss ul juswdoasp Jo) safjlioLd 1o sassaweam ‘syibuais ayl Inoge pauwlojul jam Aenonted jou ale pue sahljiqisuodssi
pue $9]0J 1By} INoge Jesjaun us)o ale Asyl ‘sjuswdojassp Bunowoad uy saneniul ayy Bupie) ur Jo w3 ay) 0} eoiape Suipinod ul-aajoeold
9 0] 8|ge JoU aie pue |aAs| 2Iseq Allie) e 1 os op ‘suonebijgo Aioiniels siey) Bunjying aq Aew Asy) ajym Juswdoeaap Jo a8e1s sIY) 18 SIYHOVS

Buidojoaa( | abejg

‘papnjoul aie aonoeld poob Jo siejdwaxa awos ajqissod Jaaaisyp
‘pasueApy pue paysiljqelsy ‘Buidojeaaq juawdojsaap jo sebels proiq 29yl 0] UolBial Ui §1 § ataym AJluspl 0) s|qe aq pinoys 3xovs yoes

Auouwiey Jeroel pue JeIos o woijowo.ad mﬂ 0] JYOVS JO uonRNgquUIuos 8yl °g

Page 20



suonsadsu} pelsiO Jo ainjeu ay) ul sabueyo
j0 3yBy 8y wi Aenoiued sjooyos Ul uoisiaold Jo Ayenb sy pue spiepue)s Inoge patsyied s) aouspire yoiym U shem ay) Bulaosdiy) e
Sj00U0s pue sTHIVYS J8Ujo Yiim Ajopim alows aopoeld pool Buueys Jo sAem Buuoidxsy e
uoneypaiode 3809 ‘ejdwexs 1o} ‘yBnolyy Juswsaaalyoe jo uoniubooas 0} pes| ues ssaibo.d lidnd Buunsug e
s|lo0yds Ul Ajljenb pue spiepuels aaciduul 0) UsyE) SaAnelIu Jo abuel sy Buipus)xg

apnfoul Jybiw syebie) Aey| 'ss900NSs pue WNjusLOW 8u} UlRISNS 0] @anoeid poob Buneys pue uoiBAOULL YlIM PaUISOUOD

a4 |jm abeys siuj 1e saAl0algQ iom stay) ul papoddns [jem ale sjooyos jet Buunsus 1sngol A1eA eq ||m snqejiis peaibe Ajjedo| ay; Bunen|eas
pue Buustusidwy ‘Buisiael ‘Bumainas jo ssaooid ey sjuawidojersp pue sanuold [BUOREU pUE Y3 J9pIm INOqE pue Sjooyods Ut diysiom
SAJ0S||00 pue Y 10} uoisircid pue Ajjenb au} noge pausiojul [am Aiaa ag |m Asu | -Burpuny pue Busuiely ‘eoiape 1slieoads 108(gns Jo suls)

ul papoddns jjsm oq [Im STHOVS PuUB Y37 a8yl yim diyssoupied saosys AlsA B aq [im aJ8y] "sjooyos Ut usweaoldw Joj sagLioud Jofew ayy uo
passnooy pue |njesodind LA aq |m sBunasyy “sapioud pue spaau BuiBueys jo by auy ul Iom aagised sy uieisns o) Bupjees ul aanoeold aq
llim pue esodind pue swie Jiay Jo Bulpuelsiapun pue uoISIA Paleys B sARY |IM SJaquualy "aoioeld aAl09a)jo Man aaey [IIm abe)s syl Je sTYOVS

paoueApy ¢ obejg

Auotuiey |ejoel pue [E100S JO uofjoLLold 8y 0} UONNGUILOD S)I PUSIXS UED JHOVS yoiym ug shem Bulojdxg e

uolisinoud pue Ajlienb eaocidwi 03 senianoe Buieniul pue Bugowold ul aAnoeoId B10Ww aq 0} saniunpoddo Bunebnsaau; e
sanliold sy37 8yl 0} SINGUIUOD UBD JHOVS YoIym Ul sAem suyy Buipusixy s

Al@Anoaye aow yiom eyl jo joedw ey Buunsesiu Jo skem Buuoidxzy e

‘spnioul JyBiw syebie} Asy pue eajeiediul ue sgiew wnuswow Buiuigjuew obE)S Sy} 1y

snqe|lAs psaibe Ajjeao| 8y} jo sseusAioaye pue jedwi ey Jo siskjeus Jisy) Buipua)xa JO sABAN
SalIANOR pue safjliold w3 Japim Yim Syuy| sy pusixa 0} pasu au]

Sjo0oyas u) uoisiaoud jo Ajllenb ey) Jnoge uonewuloul Jspaq Bujuen

seap| mau Bunowoid ul sAneju; aL) 93e) 0} seunpioddo pajwi

¢ o o e

:0q Aew ebeys siy) 1e sgyOvS Buioe) sansst sy |

"SUOISBO00
Slymypom pue jnyesodind se usss aq |m sBunssy "y37 aus J0 s1om sy) poddns pue aBus|ieyo 0) UopISOd B Ul 81E Inss. € Se 'pue Sl00yos

Page 21



s|00yos 0} dIYSIOAA SAIIDRI0D PUBR I3 U0 S2IApPE pue 1oddns apiaoid e
diysIOopn DAI0DYI0D pue Ty Y109 10} uoisiAoid Sy} JOJUOH] e

0} A[)i| os|e S| IHOVS auL

. " snge||As
paaibe ue Yyum aoueploose Ul uaalb aq o) uoneonps snolb||al oy} pue diysiom aA1J0s}|00 se sisjjew yons ucdn v ay] 8siApy, e
pasinbal usym diysiom SAIOS}0D UO SUCHIBUILISISP 10} Sisanbal uspisuo) e

VYOO 0} SIY) PUSS pue yiom S]] Jo Hodal |enuue ue ysiiqng e

SN JHOVS 8YL

‘Buiuien Jeyoes)
10 uoisirold auy pue |eusiew Buiyoes) Jo as1oyo sy} ‘Buiyoes) jo spoyisw aolape apnjoul ABw Y37 8y} Woly STYOVS 0) a0UdIsjey e
JHOVYS WO} SOAIS091 J] 92IAPE AuE 0] puodsal pue sjou aye] e
salpaisuodsal sy abieyosip 01 Il 9|1qeUs 0} IYOVS Joj aoed ut st poddns jeyi aunsugy e
sieah aAll AI9AS 80U0 JSES| JB pamalaal St Uoiym sngejiAg pealby ue st sisyl ainsuz) e
JYOVYS U0 pajussaldal ale s99)ILUWICD INOY |[B 2Insu e

JYOVS €SI 2J8y) jey) ainsul e

101 8Je Y3 ey} Jo saniqisuodsal [efa) oy

JUOVS e Jo sanijiqisuodsal ay |

Auouwiey [eioed pue [B190S Jo uonowod ayj 0} 9iNguUILoD ued JHOVS Uolum Ut skem sy Buidojprag e

Page 22



Noqe sisyoes) ol suoiiejuasaid | pue Bulyoesy Jjo Ajjenb ayy inoqe | jo Ayigenb o) uoneal ui sbuipuly pue buiyoes jo Aenb jo Ayenp
Jgjnfis) soAl1@08) IHIVYS V UOHEULIOU Pa|IB)ep pue 1Ba|) mnoqe papiacid uoneulou| ay1 1hoqe obpamouy pajwi ol
"splodal pais|O o
juspuadapu| souewiopad (noge
‘abe)s ejep 1ayieb o} swsjueysawl
A3y 4yoes Jo pus B} e asueuliouad Juapusdspu) Buldojeasg 's|o0yss uo spodal
30 sjoAg] siidnd Jo sjiejap spinoid "SSOUNEaM JO SEBIR SSBIppEe pa]sIO WOl uoneuliolul e pue

0} Sjo0yds sisenbai JYIOVS v

"‘souewMOUad

-18puUn JO 92UBPIAS JBSJO SEM 8idy]
JOUM S[OOUDS Ul BUSAISIUL PINOM
) moy ulejdxe 0} Y3 ayi sadinbal
pUE 82UBWLOMSd UCHBUILIEXS JO

0} @0gjd u) saibajens jea|n

¢ abes

Aoy pue Auewd o} spuajxa
SpIEpUB]S INOge uolBLLIoU|
‘sSpuaJj; pue

sa.nby jeuopeu 1suiebe ejep Jo
SISA|BUB |NiBIED YIM SpIepue}s

uo yapuadap Ajebie
"SassoLEaM SSsalppe

0] seifisiels dojsasp 0]
Ayunpoddo s pue ejep ay}
10 sisAjeur pajwly Ing sainby
|euoneu yum uosueduwlod

AqQ pue £)|200| S|00YDS Ul Iy

‘gonoeld poob aleys
JO UJ32U0D JO SEeale sSalippe

0} seibejens yI1/3-IVS Jesd
OU pUE Sjo0UDS UM SPIEDUE]S

Z 'L sebejg Aoy
jo pua sy e
Splepuels pue
AS0O ‘[ers|
ZvISY Buipnpoul
JuaWeAsiyDe
pue spiepuelg

sisA|eue pajiejap SaAlBdal JYOVYS vV INOQge ucHewIoU] pa|ierad] 10 Splepuels jnoge pawLojy] noge abpsimouy pajuir ql
"suohusAlalul o
10 10Bdill BU} UO Yoeqpas) m
anlenal pue juedwos-uol aie o
yoiym sjooyos poddns o} uopoe ‘papodal o}

‘uoneniis
8] ssalppe 0] [00YIs Byl AQ usHel

9)e} 0} saibejens paysiiqe)s3
"oy JO) el syenbape

S| UOIEDO||E Bw} ajenbapeul
10 @auel|duwad-uou JO 9JUBpIAS

Bujeq uopoe ey} uo yoeg Hodal apIacid ued sjooyos shem alaym uopoe 10} saibajens 3y 0} Buneoojie aie s|ooyos I
pue ajeblisaaul 0] Y7 8y} saunbal | aAoaye Jo Bulpueisiapun Jea|) ysigelss 0} sspiunpoddo | swil ay) Jnoge UchewlIoul 8l 10} uopeodO|e
JHOVS B '3y J0) swy winnoling | -asay) uo Bujoedw sicjoe) pue pajiLll] INg suohneooje | 'Sjooyos Wl 3y 40} sjuswalinba. aw pue
ajenbapeu] 4o souelidwod-uou | SUO|JEDOC|E Bl pue asueldwod s pue soueldwios [eBa| a) yum souelduios soueldwon
s)ybyBiy podals pejsio ue a1supp O S|aAs| INOge pauLIojul-|[SAA 10 S|2A9| IN0gE pauLIou] 10 s|oA9| Jo abpamous s el
Jejdwiaxy pesueApyY paysijgelssy Buidojaaaq Baly Ay

Zuoisinoad jo Ajjenb syy pue spiepuels saoldul 0} seibajel)s ayy ale aA)29})3 MOY

ZSjooyas

ulr 33 4oy uoisinoad jo Aenb ay) pue spiepue)s sjenjeAs pue Joyuow ‘w37 ayy yum diysssuped u ‘GYOVS seop Ajoanosie moy

3 {0 uoisinold j0 AJenp pue spiepuels ‘L




S|eL8lew 824N0sal
Alienb yBiy weun2 Inoge souepinb
paieiodioou YoIym a]IsSgam

129lgns e dojoasp 0] Y371 aUl

"S|00YIS U
198[gns sy 10} Buipuny io sjang)
sieudosdde Jnoge sylewyousq

Bumes pue seoi1nosal

J0 wswido@asp sy} Bunowoid
Ul 8AROE SI JHOVS 'S|004Ds
Ul 3y 10} S80IN0SaI 0) pajejal

"LIBoUOD JO SBale SSalppe 0}
Ayunpoddo pawi ing sjooyos
Ul 3 Jo} s821n0sal 0} paje|sl

SIOOYDS Ul Iy JO) S80unosal
jo Aygenb ayj 0} pajejRl

S80INOSY

yum diysisuiied U) SYI0M IHOVYS VY sanssi Jo abpsamouy pajig)aq | senss| JNOJe UCHEWIOUI SWOS sanss| 1noge abpajmouy 9 @
“1yels 1sijenads %
JO Juawinioas Buiaoadwy jo sAem ‘Y JO sisyoes; isijeioads-uou "SUI20U0D SS8IpPE O} Uonoe
aio|dxs 0} siapiaold Bujuiel; 1syoes) | Jo spasu ay) ssaippe o) Buiues | aye} 01 Ajunuoddo pajwy sey uoisinoid
[E2O] Ul S)Ulj PlING Uayi As4] "y | epinoid pue juswinoal aacduw INg 3y Jo Buwjoea) 1syeID8dS 1sienads

8y ssoloe 3y Joj Buiyess jsieloads
JO uoIsinoLd ay) Jo uayeuapun

0] salfis)ens Bunowoud ul sanoe
S| JY0OVS “uoisiacad 1sieads

-LUOU JO |BA8| BY} JO aleme S|
JHOVYS "SONss| Ucljualal pue

. "SJ00Y9S Ul S18yoes;
Iy 18I|eIDads JO ucijuaal Jo

JO |[2A@7 "S8NsS|
uonus)al pue

s1 sisAjeur aaisusyalduwos e jey; pue uofjusial ‘JUBWINIoS! JO | JUsSWINIDS) 103[gns Jo sisAjeus | Jusw)inIos! au) O} pale[el sanssl UawinIoay
V31 8yl 0] spuswiwiosal JHOVS v | susened Jo afipemouy pejelaq pue uolebisaul swog pue ejep jo abpamouy s o]
'S|ooyos Alepuooas 'SOSSoUEaM
pue Alewud ui 3y Jo juswabeuew ‘SSOUNEDM ssaJlppe 0] saibalens
pue diysiapes) aaljosls Jo seale uo solfa)els dojensp 0} Ajjunpoddo
noge sjooyos 0] souepinb apiaold | Juswiaaosdul 19Bi21 pue aonoeld a[1l] pUR S9SSoUYEoM
0] Y37 98Ul S9SIAPE QYOVS V pooh ateys o] sa1bsiens pooo pue syibusus jo sisf|leue
‘'gossaeam pue syjbualls pajwll 1ng spodal pelsio uswsbeuew

"I ul Buiuies;
pue Buiyoea) ul sonoeld poolb

pue SpUSJ} JO SISA|BUB SLLOS U)iM
awebeuew pue diysispes)

LoJ) paaLap wawabeuew
pue diysiepes| pue Buiyoes;

"S|00YoS Ul gy

‘ jo wsuiebeuew pue diysiapes|

pue diystepes|
pue Buiyoea)




VI Jusuno 8y} Jo Arewuwins | $aARoalqo Jeap yum ueid uonoe pamalaal st udiym ued | pue yiom ainin} s}l snoojy o} ued AuswaAoId]
B Ypm papiaoid s 3OV v pauljap-jjoam B sey Ju0VS uonoe diseq B Sey FHJVS | UOHOE UE 8ABY JOU S30D FHOVS 4
TG TTETT
340VYS 104 saunuoddo Buiuren
pue uoponpul jo swwelboid
pajeulplo-0o pue Buons ‘saqAlpe Buluiel; ul "siaquuawl
e §] aial| "Ajunuwituog |easo) syl gledionled siagquisli JYOVS JHOVS L0} sapiunyoddo
V37 9U} Ul [0042s Jo | 1O AJISISAIp 8Y) 10 aajjejuesaldal 1oy seiyunpioddo awos ale | Bujuiel) pue uononpul paji| aie
sadA} |l wol uonejuassldal peouq Alubiy st pue pawuojw | @lay) Apunuwiwos |euoissajosd alay] 'aAnosye sAeme jou aie
B SBY )l 8InsUs O} Ty JO slayoes] l1em st yaiym diysiaquiswu pue snoibijal Jopm salouBdEA (|1} 0) sjuawsbuene Bumuen pue
|220] JO uondo-09 jo ssasoud JYOVYS ainsus 0} uondo ayi o AlsIaNIp By s108))e1 ayy -suopebiqo Aonyeis diysiagquuspy
padojaaap-j|om & seY IYOVYS ¥V -02 O apeuwl sI asn poob Ausp ABuons diysiequiawi ay] | aiseq s spyny diysisquisil ay g qz
"S1901J§0 YT 3U) Aq pajeulllop
‘diysiom aA08|joD pue aq 0} spuaj} pue sjuswalnbal
33 Jo Ajjenb ay) Jnoqe senssi Aoyme)s aupnod Uo Ajejos
JBPIM JOPISUOD 0} Siapew pesnoc) ag 0} Spus) sssulsng
"$j00Y2s pue diysiom Jo seoeld | aunnol puoAsq saow sBujasiy DIOM J1BY) aleys L
|2oo| Buipnjoul sanuaA 1o Alaiea "s1aquisw Jo abuel apim B | 0] pajiAul 84 0] SBIJIUNLILIOD Ylie) 5
B ul pjay ale sbugesy sjubisul | woly suopngquuoo Buoss ypym | Jo seanejussaldal pue sisyoes)
pue aouanadxs Jiey) Buueys pabeuew {jom aie sBugasy 10} sajjunpoddo pajuwy| aie [
sBugesw up Ajny ejedionied pue "Alnjoses aley] ‘Aem Apsplo pue dwoid
pusiie Aleinbal sajunwiwiod LS} 19pIsuod 0] awil B Ul YyIM Jjeap st ssauisng
‘eale yiie} JO saaneuasaldal aABY slaquiaw (e Buunsus "AIOJOBJSHES S| B0UBpUBHY
[200] By} Ul SajunuwiWog snolbijal pUE S1ayoea| "SUOHNQLIUOD @OUBADE U ||2@M paingLisip i ‘Ajoreldoidde
ay) Jo Buipueisiapun Jisy) dojaasp J0 A1airea apim yum nyesodind ale sladed pue sepuaby | painguisip siaded pue sepuely
0} sisguiswl 1oy seiunpoddo pue Ajanl ate sBunasiy ‘psejussaldal "goeyd Ul ale syusweabuele sBunssy
Butpiaoid diysiom Jo saoed (e20] Wi ‘epuabe oy} jo uswdojansp [leMm BJe S8a]lIWLLI0D INo} aANESIUILIPE BUNNOY IHOVS
sBujisawl spjoy Apuanball 34OVYS vV 0} SNQUIUD s1gquusWw JHOVS |le pue poob s| esuepuany ‘AuenBal play a1e sbupssy - d
Jejduwexy PasUBAPY paysiqels3 buidojaaaq ealy Aoy

iApAndaye saniIqisuodsal s)i Jno Ao 0} )1 sjqeus Y7 ay} ynm diysisupied s,340VS So0p 18} MOY

siapjoyayels Aay 1ayjo pue vy ayl yum diysisuped pue IHOVS jo uswabeuepy -z



JuswaasIyoe shog

Buisiel Jo) seibajens aanoaye Jnoge
sjooyos o) souepinb spiroid pue
aonoeld poob Aljuspl 0] asiolexa
ue 8)epapun 0 Y37 ay) SasIApe

11 "shoq AQ uswiaasiyoe-iapun
weaubis salijuspl ‘esuewiiopad
jidnd oge a3uapIAS palie1ap
Buiaieoal Jo Jnsal B se ‘JYOVYS ¥

diysieuped buouls e sey JYOVS
"s|ooyas ug Ayenb pue spaepuels
ancidwi 01 uopoe o16ens

0} SpES| UdIyM Y37 8L} 0} 83IApE
anib 0} A1sAl0ays uojewlIou
SIU} S9SN JJDOVS Insal

B sy "diySIom BAj08}0d pue

Iy 40 uoisiacud pue Ajjenb ay;
INOQE UOIIBLLIOJUI pasAlBUB-||om
pue pa[ielap seAisdal VS

ylom s,¥g] 8yl uolisanb

pue abuajjeyo 0} )i sa|qeus
1Bl ABM B Ul UCljeULIO| SU)
SBAIB031 PHOVYS "S|O0YDS [BDO0|
ul diysJom aA11081|02 pue 3y
Jo} uoisiaold pue Ajjenb ayl o)
JUBAS[8. UONBWLIOJUI JED)D UY)IM
papiacud Apeinbal st 340vS

e Bunje) uey lauiel Aem
SAI10B3) B U] UORBULIOU| BAI908l

0} Spua] IYOVYS "siuaLudoiarap

|EDO] PUE [BUCHEU JapIM 1NOJE
papiAcid UOHBWLIOUI pajIwj|

sl 818y} "I uo spodeal peysiO
WO} UONBULICJUI pUE BIED
3809 se yons sannp Aloynels
)1 0] JUBAS|S. UOIJBIOLUI
UIINOJ SaAI808) JYOVYS

SOINPY
PUY UONBULION|
9

S|00U2S pUB JUOVS
J0) yom Juswudojaaap axelapun

0} JaY J0) S} 9SBS|9. $8IN09s

pue 33 Ui osiadxa U)M 1 QY

|e00| & s1d0-09 I8sIApe 1sljeioads
108[gNs OU Y)IM Y Ue Ul JHOVS ¥

"pPa0IN0sal
Aladoid aq ueo asay)

aInsus pue sanuoud sy noge
SUOQISIOSp axew 0] )i 9|qeud

0} SpuNj 0} $S922. SBY JYOVS
VAT Jopim ey

PUE YIOM S JH0OVS JO XI0M ay]
uaamiaq yuy Buons e epinoid

ueod oym Y9 8y} Wolj Jaolyo
pa| e Ag pepualie Os|e sl JHOVS
‘sjuatudojaaap |BUOHEU JNOQE
pue y37 8y} ul 3 jo Ajjenb pue
uolsianoid ay) Jnoge pauwiioju;
[/oMm SI pue 82IAPE BANJ03)S
soplaosd oym 1sieioads 108fgns
E Agq papoddns ||om s1 3YOVS

"SBAIRINIUI SIS puny 0] )
sa|qeua yolum jabpng 1sepow
B Sey JHOVS Y31 18pim ay)
UJIM UOIIEDIUNLILLIOD JO suesl

e apiroid ued pue sbunssw
1e pajuasaudal s1 ¥y

ay | "salApe siepads 108[gns
0] $S8008 8WO0S SBY I4IVS

‘Buipuny Buiinbal

SaAleniul @X8) 0) IHDVYS

Joj Ajunpoddo el pue JYOVS
10} 196png opoads ou si aisLy)
1Ng P82INOsal a1e sUolouny

) JHOVS dlseqd "siqe|leae
aoiApe 1si|eloads jo8lgns pauwl
1 asay) INg sbupssw puaje
V311 841 JO saAlejuasaldoy

Page 26

poddns
|[BlouBuy pue
IBUOISS2)0.d
Pz

sanuoud asay} 0} palelal saAloalqo
ueasial gielodiooul ues ueld uopoe
INO s} SAEM sayljuap| pue sanuold

(IHDOVSYN

‘B°8) ylom s} 0} JUBASal

S]UBAS |BUOCHEU jB pajussaidal
AuenBas st IHOVS YA BUl

10 saaoafgo Japm ayy pue ugld
Bly) Ussmiag MUl Jesjo e sl alay |
‘paulep Aea|o ase suoneoldul
92IN0SaY ‘BLDIID SS920NS pue

sanuoud

VY37 Japim auy 0} uejd ayy yuy
0] Jdws)je swios si 818l | “YIom
$,JHOVS 10} SN20J 8Alj0a)e

ue sepiaocld siy| “siseq jenuue
ue uo pajep-dn pue Ajenfal

JH0VS J0 oM 3y} pue

ueld juswanosdwipuawdoasp
8,31 8y} jo ssljuold ay)
ussmiaq yUl| ISAC ajj}l] S| slay}

Buuued
uswdojersq




N~

JSalalul [Bnjnwl JO SaNss|

SSNOSIp 0} Winioj e apiaoid pue
JYOVS Jo 8jod ay} Jo Bulpueisispun
1iay} dojeasp 03 sesulel)

auj Joj Ajiunuoddo ue spinoid

0} leaA e Buijesw suo pua)e 0]
Ajlsi9AlUN |BDO] AU 1B 9SIN0D D9 d
8y) uo sssulel] 3y SSlAUL AHOVS vV

"Al@Aljoaye

SYIOM]BU [BO0] B} U0 pling
SOIJIAIIOE 8§, JHDVS "JHOVS Uim
paajoaul Aenbal ate siepiroid
13 pue $1SY SE Yons silomjau
uoddns Ay Jo saajejuesaiday
‘I 1noge sjusled pue spdnd jo
aousladxe pue SMalA By Jedy
0] seniunpioddo sey IHIVYS

'PBAJOAUI

sdnolb ay) yim 1oBILCD

awos sey pue 3y Bujpioddns
siepjoysye)s Aay Jeyjo

Noge pauuoul [em S| IHOVS

‘suaied Jo spdnd ypm

10EUI0D sey Aiel pue sapuabe
|B20]| J2Y)0 JO Ssaualeme

10 10BjU00 )] sey JHIOVS

Kiijenb3 feed )

10} UOISSIWWIOOT

‘sdnaib pumj
suonesiuebio
snoibijel
1200] ‘sioplnold
111 ‘sjooyos
1sljeloads
‘'s|QV ualed
‘sjidnd ‘63)
siapjoyayels
Aoy Jauio
unm diysiauped
4

‘SoAleRIu)
pue seapl Bugowoud st ajol
aAloe ue sAe|d pue y3T oyl yim

oM ST
ay} BuiBus||eyd pue suonsanb
Bupjse u ajo1 aayoeold




01

iomallel{ jeuonenN
34} U p|ing [m sngejiAs peaiby au)
JO U0IsIASL S)I Aem aUyl JO MOIA Jes)D
B sayslge1se )l 1INsal B sy "snqejjAg
paaliby Bunsixa ay) JO UOISIASI s]I
Joj siseq e se uoneonpd snoibiey
10} sHomawiei] [BUolEN au)

Buisn Jo anjea auj JO SISAjeue Jjausq
]SO0 |NJBIED B SENUapUN TYIVYS V

"S8OUBISWINDD
1200} 109)3a1 0} ABM JuRI8YOD

B Ul }JOMaLIRIH 8U} SPUSXa
puE sasn 3] “ylomawlel] ay)

Jo AluBaju; pue asus1Byod 8y
Buiuieras jo asuepodu ay) ANy
Buipuejsiepun sngejAg paalby
P8sIASL 8U) JO UOIIONJISU0D

3y} Ul YJoMaleL [BUOEN

2y} sazinn A|Inj IYOVS eyl

‘SaoUE]sSWLINJND

[e00| 109]§8. 0} Yiomauuel)

B8i] puBsIXs JOU S0P INg MalASI
sngejiAs pesiby nauy Uy
S9SN puUe }IoMaluel-l |eUOnEN
U} Jo aleme Si HIVYS BYL

Aem Juslayoo

B Ul Yiomawel sy} asn

jOU S20p pue $58201d MmeiAsl
snqge|iAg paaiby sy} 0} uone|as
U} jJomawiel |euoleN aul

10 aoueoliubis pue ajoi sy} Jo
M3IA paiil]| B seY JHIVS Byl

uoneanp
snolbliay

J10J) Mlomawel
jeuoneN Buisn
qg

‘shgejjAg Bunsixa

ay) jo Aljenb ay; Jo mala aaljos(qo
alow e apoud 03 JUBNSUOD
jeusaxa ue Jjo uonedpiped

S9lIAUL Y “sSnage|jAg poalby

ay} Jo sassauyeam pue syibuans
ay) |jen|BAa 0} alleuuoysanb

e pue sbunsaw ybnouyy

$180ea] [BI0] SHYNSU0D )| 'snge||Ag
paaiby Bunsixe ayj JO SSOUSAIDDYS
2y} INoge elEp uonenjeAs
S|QEBHEAE JIE SMIIARI HHIVYS V

"pPaAaIyDe ag
01 spaau jeym o) sjeble Jegpp
UM malaad sngeliAs paalby sy
Jo diysisumo Jo asuas Buoss s
alay] 's1so0o uonnquasip/Sunuiid
puE UojENn|BAS |BUISIXS
‘sBugeaw uoneynsuod Suipnjoul
‘peysoo Aueald si1abpng sy,
"SallUNLUIWoD yne) Asegnated
‘slopjouayels Aay Jaylo pue
S|OOYOS Y)IM UCIE}NSUOD [N}
Buipnjoul sngelAg pasiby ay)
Buimalnal Joj ssao0.d ojjews)sAs
pue Jjeajd e sey JHIVS YL

"MBIADI
sngeyjlAg pesiby ay; Joj 18bpnq
Juaioiyns pue uejd uojjoe Jesio
E S| 8lay) pue uo|}eiapisuod
Ol uae) Ajjnjeies

2JB UOJJEN[BAS |BUISIXS SLUOS
pUE SMSIA SIBUoeal ‘SNE|IAS
poalby snoinslid sy) Jo
sassawyeam/syibuans ayl jo

2opi poob e sey JYOVS dyL

‘'ssa00.d

m3lAal ay) aunpands o} ueld
LoljoR JB9|0 OoU pue juswidojaaap
sngejAg paalby 1o}

19Bpng sl st alay) “Bunsixa
auy) Jo sassauyeam/syibuans Jo
uoenjeAS |BUISIXS OU Uaag sey
218U PUE UMOUD 10U 2J8 SMBIA
- sisyoee] "snge||Ag pasiby
snoinaid 2y JO SSoUDAIDaYS
8Y1 Maiaal 0] Ajlunyoddo spi

Page 28

snqe|iAg
paaiby

ay} Jo molasy
eg

Jejdwaxg

pasueApy

paysiiqels3

Buidojsasqg

ealy Aoy

"auQ Xipuaddy 1e puno} aq ued sngejjAg paalby ue jo Ajjenb syj Uo uoBWLIOUI J8YHNg

snqejjAs peaiby snojraid oy} Jo SSaUdARIBYS BY] djenjeAs pue (jiomawely jeuofieu Aioynjels-uou aiy) B} eouepinh jeuoieu
azinn ‘spaepue)s Buisiel u snqepAs pasuby ayj jo oediur ay) jo)puocw ‘w37 ap ypum diysaauried ul ‘HOVS So0p Ajaalpoays moy

snqejAg poaiby je00f aYy] Jo SSBUBALDOYT YL "¢




11

ay1 01 ybnoiy buipea) sngejis ayy

ay) buunsus speusjew poddns

"splepue)s

paalby oy Jo peduwl au) lojuow

JO 1oedUll B1] JO S2UBPIAS apiacid Jo Juswdolaaap ayy ul pasjoaul | Buisiel ul Apenopied ‘sngeliAg 01 a@2eld U sjuswsbuelie snqeliAg
0} Us)BLSpUN a4 [|IM Uyoium Saiianoe AjeAnoe sle s1ayoes | aq paaiby ayi Jo joedwy ay} pejul| sey )i ‘snge|is poalby
paseyd pue oyioads Jo salas pinoys asay} Jeym U0 SjooYyos | JOJUOLW O} Blge S| JHOVS 8U) paaiby sy} Buisn uo aouepinb aL) Bunenjeas
B salijuspl 3 "uejd juswdojaas( Ulim Aj@AisSUD)Xa pa)nsuod ‘aouepinb [euonippe dojaAsp | jeuonippe jueayiubis Aue apiaoid pue Buyo
s]1 o) snge|Ag peslby sey pue uoddns pue asuepinb 0] aaed ui sjuswsbuene 0} 9|ge JoU pue sjulessuod | juow/esuepinb
ay) jo ssousaaosye au} bBupoyuow | Jayuny Joj sued esioaid paisoo | sey ‘ue|d uswdojsasp palsod leuoissajold pue [eoueuly [BUONIPPY
Jo ss004d B spiing JYOVS ¥ Aling sey 340vS/vI18ul sj ybnouyy 'IyOvS/va 19Ul Aq peywl st 3HOVS/VIT BYL o2¢
‘Buiwies| pue buiyoes)
1o} suopedidw ayy pue snqe|Ag
pealby ay) ul suonepadxs
pue splepue)s Jnoge Jeajo Buleq
"S|O0YIS S1ayoes] 0} Spes)| 'sjoouds (e ‘pabeuew
puUB sapiunwiuod snoibysl |eoo) Jo | AQ papoddns st yoiym ‘snhqe|Ag pue papoddns jam s1 Bujuies
aBues e woi suoneuasald Ajjenb paalby ay} Bunuswseidws | siy ‘sngejlAs ay; Buiuswa|dul
yBy sspnjoul jusas youne| ay | uo Buluiely aaloay3 uo sieyoeal Buluies oy "SNQe||AS PosiASL
"THOVYS/VYIT 8ul Jo dom 8l | sjuswabueue 1290 ale 8idy | ay) Bunuswa|dwi Joj uoisinold snge|ifgo
‘'snqe|As pasiaal oy} | ul Juawdojaasp juepodus ue se | youneg] oy sjowold o1 paziin Bujuiely epyi| st 818Ul "Iy Umm‘_m,qm

10 yB1 a4) Ul Y 404 uoisiacld umo
Jiayy Bumelaal jo ssaodoud ay) uibaq
1YBIL s[00YDS U2iym Ul SABm Jnoge

ajold ybiy e snaeyAg poalby
ay) sanb abelaaod eipaul
Buons pue AHUNWILLICD 18pim ay)

ale )isgaM JHOVYS/vI
‘B e uoEIIUNWILLOD

1O SULIOJ JBLIO pue

u Buiutes) pue Buiyoesy Jiay}
10§ SUOISIAB) @y} 10 aouesyiubis
B} JO SIBME JOU 3B S|00UDS pPUE

84} Jo uohey
uswialdwi/yourg]
Ej/uone}nsuo)

J

aouepinb 1esjo sapirold JHOVYS V¥ Buinjoau) ‘youne| spyoid ybiy v pasiueblio s JUsAs Yyoune| v pauue|d sI younej |eroads oN pe
"payloddns Ajqeuocseal ale . ‘snqe(jiAs
'gs@004d UOISINGI yoym sBunasuwi uonensuco poalfby mau e o Juawdopaap

ay} ‘Jo diysiaumo jo asuas | ploy ‘v37 sy yum diyssouned ayj Buunp uoneynsuco ‘snqgeliig

B 3ABY pUB ‘Ul paAjoAul Afjny aie Ul ‘gyOVS Uyl '8jgissaooe ou 10 3| St 8laly | ‘BwooINo paaiby

'snqejiAg paalby 8y} Jo uoisiAsl
oy} Uum ssalboud sy Buluipno
$)00YDS {|B 0] PaIBNOUID J8)jajsmau
ienBal e seonpold JYOVS v

siayoea) ainsua 0] sbuyaug pue
sBuieaw uole)ynsuos papuape
llem AsaA spioy “y37 eul

ypim diysseuped Ul "3HOVS 4L
‘dojanap Asy) se suUolIsinel

8} UQ 9SIAPE PUB MBIABI
01 1ybnos si aoiape Ajjenb
ybiy jey} sansud IHOVS ouL

pue 1esjd Wsisyoo

SI Uolym sngejjAg pesiby ue
ublsep 0} papiroid s1 uondalIp
Buos 1ey) seunsue JHOVYS
"UOIIONISUOD SH Ul @siadxa
j200) JO abuel apIm B SaA|0AUI
pue uolsiAal ay Jo) saaoaiqo
Jesj0 sey JHIVS BUL

jeul} sy} ut 9ouaIayoD Jo Moe| 0}
Buipes) sngejAs Bunsixe sy 0}
Ajplezeydey l1ayied jeusiew ppe
0] Buipua) uoisiaal ybnolouyy e
2MBLIBPUN 10U S30pR ]| 'SNJe|IAS
paalfy pasinal e Bujdojeasp

10 $88204d 10) ainjonns

1B9 OU SeY FHOVS 8UL

8Al)D8Yo ue Jo
S20IS3)OBIRYD
ayj 1o} L
Xipuaddy oaag
‘snqe|ifg
pealby pasinal
aL)) Buidotenaq
2g




Page 30

"UOISIASI J2aK A1) 1XaU

‘splepue)s
Buisiel Ul ssausaoaye sy
alnseslu 0} pue snqgejjAg paalby
mau 3y Jo 1oedw ay) Jojuow

01 soeld ul sjuswsbuene

leao ale asay . Ajunioddo
wiawidojaAap jeuoissajold
Bucys e sepiaoid ssaooud

‘spiepuels
Buisie) ur Apenoted ‘sngejjAg




el

‘passalppe aq b aoueydwod
~uou ysiym uj sAem pue aonjoeid
1s8q Buyybilybiy ‘paysignd sem
vodal e sysia ay; Buimoljo- "sidnd
pUe JIB]IS Y)IM SBNSSI SSNOSIp pue
diysiom Jo sjoe 8AI9SqO O} S|00LOS
Aepuoseas |00 JISIA 0} sJaquusu
s}l ||e 10} pabueiie ‘UoijelDoSsSE
Speay AlBpuooas |Bo0] 8Y) puB 3
oy yimw diysisuped Ul ‘IHOVS Y

"sbulpuly J1ey} Jo

WOy Uy ut 8o1Ape J8yuny eplacud
pue sjdnd pue JJe1S ypm sanssl
Aoy ssnosip Aay] ‘uonealasqo
puey sy ybnoay} sjooyss ul
diysIOom 2A1}99)|00 JO souslladxa
10811p 9ABY Siaguisut JHOVYS
-aouendwos-ucy uo Apejnonied
‘s|ooyos 1oj poddns pue
aouepIinbd sepiacid pue diysiom
BAI103]|02 IO} UoIsInoid sIojUoW

Aj9s0[0 Y3 /IHOVS YL

"510040s U] diysiom 8AOS[0D
1o sousladxa uo-spuey,
pPajiwl] SABY siaquiall 3HOVS
nq sjooyss 0] pepiaaid

S| @ojApe Jayuny ‘Bunojuow jo
}nsal B sy "Sjooyos uo saoejd
diysiom aAj09|j02 SpUBLIBpR
8y} pue sanss| aoue)|dwod
-UQU o aleme §| pue

diysiom 8A[108]|09 O uoIsirnoid
SI0)UOW yFT/9HIVS 8yl

‘passalppe aq
ueo anue|duIoo-UoU JO sanss|
M Ol U0 aoiape aplaodd jou op

pue sjooyas Buloe) senssi auj Jo

alemeun aie siaqusiy ‘diysiom
8A11081|02 JO uolsiaod JojuoL

JOU S80p VI I/IFHIVS Byl

aouel|dwos
-uou Jo sanss|
Buissalppe
pue diysiom
9A1103j00

10 uoisinoxd
ay} Buuoyuop
av

‘diysiom Jo sjoe Jeiduuaxa au} Jo
abesn (aas) -ybiy sajedipul S|00UDS
wiol) yoeqpea sBuipuy Jisy) aieys

pue diysiom aA09||00 pes| Jojpue
aAIBS]0 0O} S|O0YDS JISIA SiaqLlaw

IHOVS “paiepdn Ajjuanbauy aie

853l "9sn 0} s|00yos o) diysiom
J0o s)oe Igjdwexs seplacid ‘aysgeam
s)i ybnouyy ‘Apembes 340VS v

‘uoistanad

saoueyus Bujuies; papoddns
-j1am ‘Ayienb ybiH -diysiom
3AI109||02 Ui sjuswdojsaap
[EUCHEU U] PBAJOAUL Aj9ANOE SI
JHOVYS 9yl "S821N0Sd1 mau Uo
s|ooyos sajepdn-pue sBuneaw
S)1 Ul diysiom BA[}23(|03 Lo
sasnoo) Apeinbal 34NYS a4y
‘saousliadxa Bulutes| s,usipjiyo
Jo Ayjenb ayy ul syuswsAoldul
0] speaj yojym ‘aonoeid

1s9q Buneys ‘diysiom amosj|oo
uc poddns pue a2iape Ajjenb
ybiy sepinoid Y3 1/3HOVS Ul

‘papdoddns Ajgeuoseal

S| puE $]00Yos 10} paplaosd

s1 Buiutely ~diysiom aAia||00
ui sjuallidojaaap |euoneu jo
aleme s| I¥OVS oyl diysiom
BAI}09|102 0] paje|al siajew Uuo
IAYOVYS Jieyl Aq papoddns jlom

a1e Asy) 18PISU0Y S|O0DS pue

diysiom aanasijoo ut aonoead
pue uoisiacid uo snooy
Auenbal sbunsaw JYOVYS
‘gopjoeld poob uo Buissnooy
‘diys.iom 8AI108J|02 UO
s|jooyos 03 asuepinb pepiacad
jou sey ¥I1/940VS 8L

"diysiom aal0a||00

10} uoisiaold Buuiesy ou st aisy.
"uUMOLY| Jou ale sjuawdoleasp
leuonjeu pue epuaby JHOVYS
sy} jo Jed se pamiesj Jou saey
diysiom aanoe|joo Buipiebau
sanss| eoe|d W 10U a1e
suojjeu|LIs)ap o) sjuawabuelre
pue diysiom aAos||0o

uo sjooyas o} asuepinb pepiaoid

jou sey YI/JHOVS B4l

Page 31

diysiom
5A1108]j02

10} uoisiaold
pue aojjoeld
ey

Tejduiaxy

POJUEBARY

paysi|qe}s3

Buidojaaaqg

=24

ealy Aay

Zdiysiom aAl3oajjod jo aonoseid pue uoisiaoid ay} doj sapijiqisuodsad s} BNy JHOVS oYy} saop Afpanaays MO

diysiopp oA109409



1!

Auouwiey

"MIOM SIU} |eioel pue |e1o0s

‘AunuIwcs IOM SIYl O] S)EIB] Udiym 0} 8INgLIU0D PUE $SNOSIP 0) "Auowiey |eloed Bunowoud

LLISNA] MBU BLUS B Ypm SHUi| ‘syull pue saniaoe Bugowoud | Ajunpoddo sey pue Auowiey pug [Bnos jo ucfjjowoid ay) sanneniul
Bujdojsaap Ul Ajuoyine o] ay Ul SALBNIUL DU} S8)e)} pue Bale |eioel pue [e1oos Bunowoid | 0) payul} saaemul Ajoyine [eoo| Ayoune

Ul BAIIBIHUL SY) Sae} Bale (BIN)ND | SiU] Ul AJIOUINE |BOO| 8Y) JO oM saAnenul Ajoyine |eoo| 18pIM ‘UM J2BIUGD JO ‘INogE |220] 0] SHUIT
-ouow Ajueujuiopald B Ul JHOYS V | Ul ui ejol Aoy B sAeid JYOVS | Jopim BY) JO aieme S JHOVYS | uojjeudiojul pajull sey IHOVS PS
"‘aouepinb Auouiey

paje[al pue sngejAg paalby |eioel pue

ay) ul Agoldxs psppaquue “iom sji noybBnoay siyy Jayung | |B100S 0} ayew

‘epuabe S|y} samnsus }| "Auowey ¢ yowuctd 0} $a9s pue epusbe siyt spowold o) Ajjunpioddo UEo 4 yomym

UOISN[OUl JapIMm U} pue Auowliey | [e10el pue [B120S Jo Juswdojeaap Auouney |ejoel pue je|oos psywi| sey ing epusbe uoiNQUIUoD
|BIDB) pUE |BIDOS 0} 8yell Ued Iy 3y} 0] Oy JO UoNQLIUOI 8yY) ay) Bunowoid ul Aed ued | Auowiey jeioel pue |eloos ayi 0) J|SUIUL 8L}
uoinquuod ey Moddns o) sjooyos puaxa 0] sajjaioe Bupowoid Iy Hed sy} 0} JUSWHLLIWOD | XEW UBd Iy Y2Iym uonnguuos | Bujpueisiapun
10} asuepinb seonpold IYOVYS V u1 ajod Aay e sAejd 3H0vS Jeso e sey O8OVS | ey Jo dselb oiseq e sey JHOVS a6
ANUNLILLICD

“Aussonp siuy Ag SIEv T

'sdnoub oiuyie | peessos sepiunpoddo pue spasu puUe [BIniho

aseyip wol siidnd Jo souewopad | saouUnRSIP 8yl INOgE Jjes)] wiojul ‘snoibgR.
jEUONEONPS 9AlJE|2) BY] 0] pajelal 0] sdajs aAljOB S8YB)} puE Bale ‘eale |220] aUo

$enss| pue Y37 ay) ulyim Alsiealp
[ednyno pue snolbial ay) jo sisAjeue

|20} By} Ul AUSIOAIP (BIMIND pue
ojuyle ‘snoibijal ay) Jo ainjeu

1B00] 8U} UlyIm AjisIaAlp au}
Bunuassudas sdnoib juaisyip

‘gale |Bo0| U] Ul ANSIBAIP SiULe
pue [eimno ‘snoibijal sy} Jnoge

Buipuelsiepun
pue abpajmoLny

pajiejep e ypum papirodd sl JHOVS v 9 Jo aleme AIan si IHOVS JO SIBME [|aM SI JHOVS abpaimouy| pejiwl] sey JHOVS qs
(S_NIUNLLILIOD L[S JuSIayip
‘suopipe.; snoibijed teyio | -678) uoiipel; snoibiel awes sy *AIUNWILWIOD |ED0] B4} JO AlISIanp
10 AlsIaAlp apm B J0 dAnetuasaldal | uiyum sdnolb jusiasyip Buipnjou; "AUNLULLIOD |B20) snobijal ay) jo aAnejuassidal JHOVS
ale oym siaguawl 1no Bupgas ul sanpunNwwog snolbias [eao} ay) jo Ayistanip snoibijal ay; AjBuoys Ajesseoau JO aameu
annoeoId SI SaIUNLUIWOD UBSUYD Jolews || wol) uonejussaldal | sjos|i8l Ajpeoiq uonejuasaidal | jou siIng suswainbay Alojniels | aanejussaldey
-UOU M} LM 7T UB Ul JHDVYS V Buoys sey 3JOVS 24Nsus Y47 8y} pue 3HIOVS syesw diysiaguisl 3HOVS eg

Jejdwaxy

paosueApy

paysiqeIsy

buidojanaq

ealy A9y

Jepuabe Auouniey [eioel pue [eI20S JOPIM dY} 0} 91NGLIU0D ‘YT ay} ynm diyssaupied uj ‘JHOVS S0P AJoAjoo[d MOH

epuabe Auowuiey [eioel pue |eI20S 3Yi 0} JHIVS JO :o:mn_bﬁoo e




Sl

wswdojaaa(] 10} sealy Aoy

syjbuang Aoy

uonjenjeA3—4as FHIOVS

{THOVS INoA 1Noge aAoURSIP St JRUM

Page 33




ST

uoissesbold pue AJnunuod yiog sey Iy ul Buluies) jey; semnsuy e
uoisinold snqgejiAg pesiby Joud uo A|ngeied spiing e
SJUBLIBIINDB. JUBLUISSOSSE 1BA0 AJLUBID SOAIS) e
iomaliely [euoleU AlojN)EIS-UoU ay] Jo asn ay} Apeinojped sjuswdojoAsp [EUOHEU S108)8Y e
onsliea) 1ng Buipuewap pue aalssalboid aie yoym ‘senige pue sabe Bunayip Jo siidnd 1o} abuajeyo Jo siang| sjeudoidde sapinold e
spiepue)s pajadxs INOge SjusWsie]S 1IegD SEH e
SOOUBISLUNDIID PUB SONISLISI0BIBLD
(220} Juncaae ol Bupe; ur Alenoiled ‘uopeanpa snolbijas up eoueleq pue Yipeaslq Sjo8lisd 0sfe 1ng sjuswalinbal Aome)s sjes| e
WNNoILIND 3y} Ul 3y Jo 8j0J 8y} sjybiybiy pue Mmoo} 0) Ases pul) siesn Yoiym SinNjondjs Jesio e sepinold =

Page 34

‘sonsueoeleyo Buimojol auy sey il ) uoieonpa snoibljas Ayjenb sjowiold o1 Aj@y st snge|IAg pesiby [B00] aANsje Uy

SNQE[AS PoolDy UE J0 SolSuejoeieo ay].

auQ xipuaddy



LI

saAnenivy
[B20] Jayj0 0] syuI PS
3y ybnouuy
Auowiey Buyoiosg g
AHUNLIWOD [B20] 8y qg
IYOVYS aalelussalday BG
diysiom
an)joe|100 Bupojiuop ay
diysiom
SAJ}08||00 10) UOISIACL] =]
Bunioyuo pue soueping ag
Sy auy} bupuawaiduy pg
sngepAs
paaify ue Buidojeasq ag
spoMawelq
[euoneN ay} buisn qe
sngejiAS
paalify 8] JO MaIASY B¢
sdiyslouped 1z
89IAPY pUB LOIELIOJ 9z
uoddns
|BlouBULY/[BUCISSB0I] pZ
Suuueid Juswaaoiduwy a7
Buiuies} pue dijsiaquuispy qe
sbuljesw 34OVS BZ
FERTEENY EY)
UCIJUS}8l pUB JUsLINNIISY Pl
diyssepea/Buiyoea | o1
JUalaAaIyoY
pue splepue)g qi
Lojieso| e
auw ] feouendwon) =3}

peoLBADY

paysiiqelss

Buidojaaag

ealy Aay

Jaquunu ealy Aay

Page 35



81

Page 36

"THOVS B Jo }lom sy 1oy senoud juswdojeasp dn Suimelp Joj siseq e se asuepinb uoen|eas-jjes aul asn
‘saAloalgo Bupaswi 0) uonNgIIUOD B SXEW 0] 8ige ag WBiW JYIYS alouym mairas pue ueld Juswdo@aaq uoieanpy yo1 eu} azinn e
"S8NSSI AuouLleY [B100S/jeoed 10} Alljigisuodsal aaey ouM Y1 au} Ul jauuosiad Aay yum diysuonelal dojeasq e

"dIysIOp BA108J|0D pUB Ty Ul spuswidojeaap jo pawuojut desy 01 (Iy40d
VIV ‘03 ‘FHOVSYN) suolesiueblo 3y pue (OO ‘palsjO 'S3A 6'9) saisgeam [eucljeu SSa00E 0} siaquisl IHOVS ebemnooug e

's1epinoad 13H 1820 Yim ‘slelidosdde ateum ‘diysseunied sy dojgasg e
"asiladxs pue $82.n0sas ‘Seapl aleys 0} Bale [B20] 8U} U ST OVYS I8Ul0 IN0ge 210W JNO puUly e

:syuied uonoe Bumo|jo) sy Jepisuod bW sgYOYS 1ayun) STYOVS JO 9]0 8yl dojeaap 0) Japio u|

uol}oYy 10} sjulod — s30VvS Buidojans(g



To:

Agenda Item 5

Members of the Standing
Advisory Council on Religious
Education

Date: 8™ March 2005

By:

Director of Law and Corporate Parish/Ward: ALL
Governance / SACRE Advisor
Ofsted Reports
Purpose

1.1 To receive the latest Ofsted Reports in respect of the teaching of religious
education in schools in Swindon.

Recommendations

2.1 That the Ofsted Reports in respect of Hreod Parkway School, Churchfields
School and Uplands School be noted; and

2.2 That the SACRE Advisor be requested to write to the schools on behalf of the
SACRE to offer support and congratulations.

Financial Implications
3.1  There are no direct financial implications associated with this report.

Risk Implications - Social, Environmental, Staffing, Legal / Human Rights and
all other risks

4.1 There are no direct social, environmental, staffing, legal / human rights or
other risk implications arising from this report.

4.2  Links to Corporate Plan — The work of the Standing Advisory Council and its
overview of teaching of religious education in Schools, contributes to the
Council's Corporate Plan objective of becoming ‘A Learning and Creative
Place’.

Detalil

5.1 As part of its role to support the delivery of religious education in schools in
accordance with the Agreed Syllabus for the Religious Education, the
SACRE regularly reviews Ofsted reports in respect of the teaching of
religious education in Swindon Schools.

5.2 Two ofsted report have been received since the last SACRE meeting in
respect of Hreod Parkway School, Churchfields School and Uplands School

Page 37



and the sections on the teaching of religious education are attached at
Appendix ‘1’ for the SACRE to consider.

6 Appendices
6.1 Appendix ‘1’ — Extracts of Ofsted Reports.
7 Date

7.1 22" February 2005.

THE FOLLOWING UNPUBLISHED DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN RELIED ON IN THE
PREPARATION OF THIS REPORT: None.

The Lead Member for the subject matter of this report is Councillor Garry Perkins, Lead
Member for Education and Lifelong Learning.

The Chief Executive and the Director of Finance have been consulted on this report.

Further information regarding this report can be obtained from Catherine Coster
(SACRE Advisor) on Direct Dial No. 01117 927 7454 Email:
Catherine.coster@bristoldiocese.org or Sarah Lawrence on Direct Dial No. 463603 or
Email: slawrence@swindon.gov.uk.

Page 38



SCHOOL HREOD PARKWAY SCHOOL

DATE OF s. 10 INSPECTION  8-12 NOVEMBER 2004

INSPECTOR

REPORT ON RE

Bob Allan

Strengths and Teaching is good - teachers enthusiastic.
Weaknesses Pupils have positive attitudes to their work.
Some lessons have insufficient content drawn from world religions.
Effective monitoring is hampered by the accommodation.
Comments Overall, provision in RE is good.

At the end of year ¢ standards of attainment are below national expectations. Pupils are
familiar with many aspects of world religions ; knowledge of practices is stronger than
knowledge of the beliefs behind them. Pupils can use ICT in their work. In Years 10/11 standards
are in line with national expectations. Pupils can talk meaningfully about many moral issues but
their knowledge/understanding of some of the religious perspectives on these issues are less well
developed. Pupils can use ICT in some of their work. Achievement is good. In all years pupils
with special educational needs are making satisfactory progress.

Teaching is good / very good. Lessons are well planned & interesting. Pace could be faster. In
some lessons the content drawn from world religions is not strong. Teaching makes a good
confribution to SMSC development.

Performance is well monitored and progress since the last inspection has been very good. The

department is well staffed and resourced, but the distance between classrooms hampers
management.

Page 39



SCHOOL CHURCHFIELDS SCHOOL

DATE OF s. 10 INSPECTION 15-18 NOVEMBER 2004

INSPECTOR

REPORT ON RE

Malcolm McGregor

Strengihs and
Weaknesses

Students build well on earlier attainment and achieve well.

As a result of much good teaching and encouragement, students are eager to succeed.
Leadership/management of the department is clearly focussed on students’ learning and on continually
improving teaching quality.

There is a sirong teaching team.

There are occasional missed opportunities to encourage students to develop their own ideas.

Comments

Provision in RE is good.

Overall standards are below average. But given very low levels of attainment which students bring to
the school, achievement is good. Students fall well below the expectations of the locally agreed
syllabus by the end of year 9. They come to year 7 with limited understanding & knowledge and poor
literacy skills; they build well on earlier attainment although not in written work, 2004 GCSE results | A*-C )
were well below average, although the current exam group's work is better. Year 10 students are below
average, although this is good achievement because they started at below average. Written work is
generally weak.

Teaching and leaming are good, with effective teaching in year 10. The teachers have done much io
give students pride in their work and confidence, Students are eager to do well. Teachers work hard to
relate students' learning about faith to their own inner thoughts and concerns. Sometimes teachers do
not sufficiently encourage students to fully develop their own ideas and opinions. The head of
department leads well and has brought significant improvements — in particular the excellent
documentation developed to support teaching and learning. The department has done well over the

last few years particularly in bringing the curriculum into line with statutory requirements, and is set to
improve further.

Page 40



SCHOOL UPLANDS SCHOOL

DATE OF s. 10 INSPECTION 22-24 NOVEMBER 2004

INSPECTOR

REPORT ON RE

PATRICIA POTHECARY

Strengths and A new subject leader is working hard to develop the subject,

Weaknesses There are insufficient resources within the school to support learning in RE.
The subject makes a safisfactory contribution to pupils’ SMSC development.
There is good emphasis on pupils’ learning about major faiths.

Comments Provision in RE is satisfactory — this has been maintained since the last inspection.

Up to year 11 lessons are based suitably on the locally agreed RE syllabus. Much learning is
associated with Christian and other faith celebrations/festivals. Only one lesson was inspected
— for year 10 pupils on Ramadan ~ and the lesson was not successful in that pupils did not
receive enough help through signing and visual/technological aids and could not follow the
lesson sufficiently. Also the behaviour management was weak. RE in the éth form is taught
through their Asdan module. Scrutiny of work shows teaching and achievement are satisfactory
overall.

RE is tfaught from 11-16 by the subject leader ; there are satisfactory assessment procedures in
place using ‘P’ levelling for pupils to record achievement. There is little evidence of written work
as the subject is mainly taught through role play. Resources are unsatisfactory and the subject
leader recognises the need to improve these.

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



Agenda Item 6

To: Members of the Standing
Advisory Council on Religious
Education
Date: 8™ March 2005
By: Director of Law and Corporate Parish/Ward: ALL
Governance / SACRE Advisor
Agreed Syllabus Update
1 Purpose
1.1 To receive the report of the SACRE advisor on the progress of the agreed
syllabus working parties.
2 Recommendations

2.1

That the progress of the Agreed Syllabus Working Parties be noted.

Financial Implications

3.1

There are no direct financial implications associated with this report.

Risk Implications - Social, Environmental, Staffing and Legal/Human Rights
and all other risks

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Detalil

5.1

Social Implications - The review of the agreed syllabus will have implications
for the way in which religious education is taught in schools.

Environmental and Staffing Implications - There are no direct environmental
or staffing implications arising from this report.

Legal and Human Rights Implications — It is a Executive Function of the
SACRE to consider whether or not to require a review of the Agreed Syllabus
for Religious Education. The Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education must
comply with the Human Rights Act 1998 and recommend that religious
education is delivered in a way that deals proportionately with the respective
rights of those involved.

All other Risk Implications — There are no other specific risk implications.

Links to Corporate Plan — The work of the Standing Advisory Council
contributes to the Council's Corporate Plan objective of becoming ‘A
Learning and Creative Place’.

At its meeting on 12™ July 2004, the SACRE requested that the Director of
Education in conjunction with the SACRE Advisor make the necessary
arrangements for the review of the Swindon Agreed Syllabus, including the

Page 43



5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

establishment of working groups to conduct the preliminary review work, and
the formal constitution of the Agreed Syllabus Conference to review the work
of the working groups and to recommend to the Local Education Authority the
adoption of a revised Swindon Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education, to
come into effect in September 2005.

Working Parties have been set up to begin the review process. The Advisor
to the SACRE, Catherine Coster, will report to the meeting on the progress of
the Working Groups.

A copy of the Curriculum Models 1A, 1B, 2A, 2B, 3, and 4 drafted as a result
of the Agreed Syllabus Working Parties are attached at Appendix 1 for
discussion by the SACRE.

Following a discussion at the last meeting about the inclusion of secular
worldviews, such as humanism, in a syllabus for religious education, a quote
from ‘Fitting out the Framework — How to use the National Framework to
Deliver Good Religious Education’ by Penny Thompson is attached at
Appendix 2 to aid further discussion of this issue.

The Advisor will update the SACRE on the current programme of preparation
of the Agreed S}:Ilabus. The Agreed Syllabus Conference is scheduled to
take place on 27" April 2005.

6 Appendices

6.1
6.2

7 Date

7.1

Appendix 1 — Curriculum Models

Appendix 2 - Quote from ‘Fitting out the Framework — How to use the
National Framework to Deliver Good Religious Education’ by Penny
Thompson

22" February 2005.

THE FOLLOWING UNPUBLISHED DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN RELIED ON IN THE
PREPARATION OF THIS REPORT: None.

The Lead Member for the subject matter of this report is Councillor Garry Perkins, Lead
Member for Education and Lifelong Learning.

The Chief Executive and the Director of Finance have been consulted on this report.

Further information regarding this report can be obtained from Catherine Coster
(SACRE Advisor) on Direct Dial No. 01117 927 7454, email:
Catherine.coster@bristoldiocese.org or Sarah Lawrence on Direct Dial No. 463603 or

Email: slawrence@swindon.qgov.uk.

Page 44



CURRICULUM MODEL 1A

21 units of Christianity
8 units of Islam

2 units of Sikhism

2 units of Judaism

3 comparative units

Page 45



R

Curriculum Model 1A

e

Term 1 Term 2 Term 3 Term 4 Term 5 Term 6

Reception

Year 1 What can we | How was | Why is the | What What can we | How do
learn about | Jesus a friend | Church celebrations learn about | Christians
Sarah from | to the people | important are special | Ishmael pray? What
her bag? | he met? How | to Sarah? | tome/to us | from his |do I know
What can we | am [ a friend | What all? Why do | bag? What | about
learn about | to the people I | happens at | Christians does the | Jesus’s
God from | meet? When | her celebrate Qu'ran  tell | special
stories in | do I need to | baptismal Easter? us about | prayer? What
the Bible? | say sorTy? | service in Allah? How | do 1 know
Why  does | How do | the do the | about
Sarah  say | Christians church? stories .. | prayer?
thankyou to | celebrate Where do 1 Ishmael
God? How | Christmas? belong? enjoys help
do 1T know % him to be a
that I am L “ good
special? il Muslim?

Year 2 How do | How did Jesus | How does a | Who were | Why is the | Why is
stories from | influence visitor from | important mosque Mohammed
the Bible | people’s lives? | the  local | leaders in the | imporiant to | important to
help Sarah | Who is | church stories of the | Muslims? | Muslims?
to be a good | important in | help us to | Bible? ({David | What } How did
Christian? my life? understand | & Moses & | happens Mohammed
What books how Jesus) Who is | when people | receive  the
are special | Christmas Christians | a leader for | pray in the | Quran?
to me? care for | me? mosque? What is

each other? What  else | important in
How do I | Easter happens in | the home
5 care for the mosque? | and  family
P others? What life of
%= ;o buildings do | Ishmael?
; - . P
i i eryoy \\
visiting? it

Year 3 What is the | What can we | How do | How does the | How do | How do
golden rule | learn about | people story of | people Christians
of Malkit from | worship in | Dogger help | worship in | pray in
Christianity? | his bag? | 2 different | me to | the mosque? | different
What did { What do the | churches? | understand How do | ways? What
Jesus  say | stories of | Where and | about making | Muslims do 1 think
about Gura Nanak | when do 1] a sacrifice for | pray in other | about
forgiving help us to]go to | others? places? prayer?
others? understand worship? - C P

about j Easter i ”
g7 Sikhism?
S C. .

Christmas

Year 4 What How do | How do | How do Sikhs | How do the | What do we
different artists’ followers of | worship in the | 5 Pillars { find in the
sorts of | interpretations | Jesus work | Gudwara? support Qu’ran?
writing do | of the life of | to help | Why is the | Muslims in | Why is
we find in | Jesus help us | others who | Guru Granth | their faith? | Mohammed
the Bible? | to understand | are in | Sahib What important to
How is the | why Jesus | need? important? foundations | Muslims?
Bible wused | was important How do Sikhs | support my
by £ | tothem? .- e express their | life?
individuals . i | identity? o T
and in | Christmas ) f e
church Easter
worship?

Page 46




Year 5 What do the | Why do | Why is the | What signs | How was the | What does it
parables of | Christians Torah and symbols | Quran mean 10 go
Jesus teach | believe Jesus | important are important | revealed to | on the Haji?
us? is the | to  Jews? | to Christians? | Muhammed? | Why and how

Messiah? What How do do Muslims
What is my | happens in | Christians celebrate
hope for the | the celebrate Eid?
world? synagogue? | Easter in
- What _ | different parts P “%;"
ol Christmas happens §~ of the world? X """
and what
Sl is
celebrated
at Shabat?

Year 6 How do | How is | How did | How and why | How and | What does it
Christianity, | Christianity the did Moses | where do | mean to
Islam  and | expressed and | experiences j lead the | Christians, show
Sikhism practised in a | of David in | Israelites to | Jews and | commitment?
represent different I am David | freedom? Sikhs make
God? culture? help me to | What festival | a

understand | celebrates this | pilgrimage?
Christmas my own | event? How
struggles does this link £ s
C B : and with the
- L identity Christian 1~ 7
and explore | understanding | /. ©
my beliefs | of Easter?
and What people
values? do 1 know of

=

today seeking
freedom and
liberation?

Page 47




CURRICULUM MODEL 1B

21 units of Christianity
8 units of Islam

2 units of Sikhism

2 units of Hinduism

3 comparative units

Page 48



Curriculum Model 1B

Term 1 Term 2 Term 3 Term 4 Term S Term 6

Reception

Year 1 What can we | How was | Why is the | What What can we | How do
learn about | Jesus a friend | Church celebrations learn about | Christians
Sarah from | to the people | important are special | Ishmael pray? What
her bag? | he met? How | to Sarah? | tome/to us | from his fdo 1 know
Whatcanwe | am I a friend | What all? Why do | bag? What | about
learn about | to the people I | happens at { Christians does the | Jesus’s
God from | meet? When | her celebrate Qu’ran tell | special
stories in | do I need to | baptismal Easter? us about | prayer? What
the Bible? | say sorry? | service in Allah? How | do I know
Why  does | How do | the do the | about
Sarah  say | Christians church? stories prayer?
thankyou to | celebrate Where do I Ishmael
God? How | Christmas? belong? enjoys help
do I know him to be a
that I am good
special? Muslim?

Year 2 How do | How did Jesus | How does a | Who were | Why is the | Why is
stories from | influence visitor from | important mosque Mohammed
the Bible | people’s lives? | the  local | leaders in the | important to | important to
help Sarah | Who is | church stories of the | Muslims? Muslims?
to be a good | important in | help us to | Bible? (David | What ~ | How did
Christian? my life? understand | & Moses & | happens-* Mohammed
What books how Jesus) Who is | when people | receive  the
are special | Christmas Christians | a leader for | pray in the | Qu'ran?
to me? care for | me? mosgue? What is

each other? What  else | important in
How do 1| Easter happens in | the home
care for the mosque? | and  family
others? What life of
buildings do | Ishmael?
I enjoy 7
vigiting?

Year 3 What is the | What can we ; How do | How does the | How do | How do
golden rule | learn about | people story of | people Christians
of Malkit from | worship in | Dogger help | worship in [ pray n
Christianity? | his bag? | 2 different | me to | the mosque? | different
What did | What do the | churches? | understand How do | ways? What
Jesus  say | stories of | Where and | about making | Muslims do 1 think
about Guru Nanak | when do 1| a sacrifice for | pray in other | about
forgiving help us to|go to | others? places? prayer?
others? understand worship? B

about - Easter "~
Sikhism? -
Christmas

Year 4 What How do | How do | How do Sikhs | How do the | What do we
different artists’ followers of | worship in the | 5 Pillars | find in the
sorts of | interpretations | Jesus work | Gudwara? support Quran?
writing do | of the life of | to help | Why is the | Muslims in | Why is
we find in | Jesus help us | others who | Guru Granth | their faith? | Mohammed
the Bible? | to understand | are in | Sahib What important to
How is the | why Jesus | need? important? foundations | Muslims?
Bible used | was important How do Sikhs | support my
by to them? express their | life? P
individuals identity? T ]
and in | Christmas q“ Fal
church Easter ..
worship?

Page 49




Year 5 What do the | Why do | How do | What signs | How was the | What does it
parables of | Christians Hindus and symbols | Quran mean to go
Jesus teach | believe Jesus | worship in | are important | revealed to | on the Hajj?
us? is the | the home | to Christians? { Muhammed? | Why and how

Messiah? and in the | How do do Muslims
What is my | temple? Christians celebrate
hope for the | What are | celebrate Eid?
world? the main | Easter in o

gods of | different parts .
Christimas Hinduism? | of the world? T

How  doy |

stories

about the

gods help

Hindus to

understand

what

Brahma is

like? .

Year 6 How do | How is | How  did | How do | How and | What does it |’
Christianity, | Christianity the Hindus live | where do { mean to
Islatm  and | expressed and | experiences | their lives? | Christians, show
Sikhism practised in a | of David in ] What is their | Jews and | commitment?
represent different I am David | understanding | Sikhs make
God? culture? help me to | of karma, | a

understand | dharma, and | pilgrimage?
£ di Christmas my own | reincarnation?
) struggles
and .
identity iﬁ-fl
and explore
my Dbeliefs
and
values?

Page 50




CURRICULUM MODEL 2A

21 units of Christianity
8 units of Judaism

2 units of Islam

2 units of Hinduism

3 comparative units

Page 51



Curriculum Model 2A

Term 1 Term 2 Term 3 Term 4 Term 5 Term 6

Reception

Year 1 What can we | How was | Why is the | What What can | How do
learn about | Jesus a friend | Church celebrations | we learn | Christians
Sarah from | to the people | important are special | about Joe | pray? What do
her bag? | he met? How | to Sarah? | tomefto us | from his [ I know about
Whatcanwe } am [ a friend | What all? Why do | bag? What | Jesus’s special
learn about | to the people I | happens at | Christians can we | prayer?  What
God from | meet? When | her celebrate learn about | do I know about
stories in {do I need to | baptismal Easter? God from | prayer?
the Bible? | say sorry? | service in the Torah?

Why  does | How do | the What does
Sarah  say | Christians church? the story of
thankyou to | celebrate Where do I Joseph

God? How | Christmas? belong? help Joe to
do I know understand
that I am about God?
special? p

Year 2 How do | How did Jesus | How does a | Who  were | Why is the | What important
stories from | influence visitor from | important synagogue | writings do
the Bible | people’s lives? | the local | leaders in | important Jews find in the
help Sarah | Who is { church the stories | to Jews? | Torah? Why are
to be a good | important in | help us to | of the Bible? | What .| the Ten
Christian? my life? understand | (David & | happens | | Commandments
What books how Moses & | when important to
are special | Christmas Christians | Jesus) Who | people pray | Jews? What
to me? care for {is a leader |in the | other rules do

each other? | for me? synagogue? | Jews live by?
How do I What else | What rules are
care for | Easter happens in | important to
others? the me?

synagogue?

What

buildings

do I enjoy

visiting?

Year 3 What is the | What can we | How do | How does | How do | How do
golden rule | learn about | people the story of | Jews Christians pray
of Rita from her | worship in | Dogger help | celebrate in different
Christianity? | bag? How do | 2 different | me to | their faith | ways? Whatdo |
What did | stories of | churches? | understand | in the | think about
Jesus  say | Ganesha help | Where and | about home? prayer?
about Rita to | when do I | making a | What
forgiving understand go to | sacrifice for | happens at
others? what God is | worship? others? Shabat?

like? How

does Rita Easter ;:!‘"'
worship
Ganesha in

her home?

Christmas

Page 52




Year 4 What How do | How do | How do | Why is | How and what
different artists’ followers of | Hindus Abraham do Jews
sorts of | interpretations | Jesus work | worship in | important celebrate at
writing do | of the life of | to help | the temple? | to Jews? | Succott,
we find in | Jesus help us | others who | How do | How does | Hannukah and
the Bible? | to understand | are in | stories the “'%“‘”’ Purim?

How is the | why Jesus | need? about Covenant »
Bible used | was important Krishna help Jews ;ﬁ
by to them? help Hindus | to ~
individuals understand | understand
and in | Christmas what God is | what God
church like? How | wants?
worship? and why do | Why is
Hindus Moses
celebrate important
Divali? to Jews?
What
Easter . happens at
a Passover
meal?

Year 5 What do the | Why do | How does | What signs | What signs | Why is
parables of | Christians the Quran | and symbols | and Jerusalem
Jesus teach | believe Jesus | help are symbols are | important to
us? is the | Muslims to | important to | important Jews?

Messiah? understand | Christians? | to Jews?

What is my | what Allah | How do | What

hope for the |is like? | Christians happens at

world? How is | celebrate Bar/Bat )
Mohammed | Easter  in | Mitzvah? o

Christmas important different . <
to parts of the J
Muslims? world? )

Year 6 How do | How is | How did | How do the | How  and | What does it
Christianity, | Christianity the 5 Pillars | where do | mean to show
Islam  and | expressed and | experiences | support Hindus, commitment?
Sikhism practised in a | of David in | Muslims in | Christians,
represent different I am David | their faith? and
God? culture? help me to Muslims

understand make a
Christmas my own pilgrimage?

struggles

and

identity

and explore

my beliefs

and

values?

Page 53




CURRICULUM MODEL 2B

21 units of Christianity
8 units of Judaism

2 units of Sikhism

2 units of Islam

3 comparative units

Page 54



Curriculum Model 2B

Term 1 Term 2 Term 3 Term 4 . Term 5 Term 6

Reception

Year 1 What can we | How was | Why is the ;| What What can | How do
learn about | Jesus a friend | Church celebrations | we learn | Christians
Sarah from | to the people | important are special | about Joe | pray? What do
her bag? | he met? How | to Sarah? | tomefto us | from his | I know about
What can we | am [ a friend | What all? Why do | bag? What | Jesus’s special
learn about | to the people I | happens at | Christians can we | prayer? What
God from | meet? When | her celebrate learn about | do I know about
stories in]do I need to | baptismal Easter? God from | prayer?
the Bible? | say sorry? i service in the Torah?

Why does | How do | the What does
Sarah  say | Christians church? the story of
thankyou to | celebrate Where do I Joseph
God? How | Christmas? belong? help Joe to
do I know understand
that I am about God?
special?

Year 2 How do | How did Jesus | How does a | Whe  were | Why is the | What important
stories from | influence visitor from | important synagogue | writings do
the Bible | people’s lives? | the  local | leaders  in | important Jews find in the
help Sarah | Who is | church the stories of | to  Jews? | Torah? Why are
to be a good | important in | help us to | the Bible? | What the Ten
Christian? my life? understand | (David & | happens Commandments
What books how Moses & | when important to
are special | Christmas Christians | Jesus} Who | people pray | Jews? What
to me? care for | is a leader | in the | other rules do

each other? | for me? synagogue? | Jews live by?
How do I What else | What rules are
care for | Easter happens in | important to
others? the me?

synagogue?

What

buildings

do 1 enjoy

visiting?

Year 3 What is the | What can we | How do | How does | How do | How do
golden rule | learn about | people the story of | Jews Christians pray
of Malkit from | worship in | Dogger help | celebrate in different
Christianity? | his bag? How | 2 different | me to | their faith | ways? What do I
What did | did Malkit get | churches? | understand | in the | think about
Jesus say | his name? | Where and | about home? prayer?
about What happens | when do I | making a | What
forgiving in the | go to | sacrifice for | happens at
others? Gudwara? worship? others? Shabat?

Easter

Page 55




Year 4 What How do | How do | What do the | Why is | How and what
different artists’ followers of | stories Abraham do Jews
sorts of | interpretations | Jesus work | about the | important celebrate at
writing do | of the life of | to help | Gurus tell [ to  Jews? | Succott,
we find in | Jesus help us { others who | us about the | How does | Hannukah and
the Bible? | to understand | are in | Sikh faith? | the Purim?

How is the ; why Jesus | need? How do | Covenant
Bible used | was important Sikhs show | help Jews
by to them? their to
individuals commitmeni | understand
and in | Christmas to their | what God
church faith? wants?
worship? Why is
Easter Moses
important
to  Jews?
What
happens at
a Passover
meal?

Year 5 What do the | Why do | How does | What signs | What signs | Why is
parables of | Christians the Qu’ran | and symbols | and Jerusalem
Jesus teach | believe Jesus | help are symbols important to
us? is the | Muslims to | important to | are Jews?

Messiah? understand | Christians? | important
What is my | what Allah | How do | to Jews?
hope for the |is like? | Christians What
world? How is | celebrate happens at
Mohammed | Easter in | Bar/Bat
Christmas important different Mitzvah?
to parts of the
Muslims? world?

Year 6 How do | How is | How did | How do the | How and | What does it
Christianity, | Christianity the 5 Pillars { where do | mean to show
Islam  and | expressed and | experiences | support Hindus, commitment?
Sikhism practised in a | of David in | Muslims in | Christians,
represent different I am David | their faith? and
God? culture? help me to Muslims

understand make a
Christmas my own pilgrimage?

struggles

and

identity

and explore

my beliefs

and

valies?

Page 56




CURRICULUM MODEL 3

21 units of Christianity
8 units of Sikhism

2 units of Islam

2 units of Judaism

3 comparative units

Page 57



Curriculum Model 3

Term 1 Term 2 Term 3 Term 4 Term 5 Term 6

Reception

Year 1 What can we | How was | Why is the | What What can | How do
learn about | Jesus a friend | Church celebrations are { we  learn | Christians
Sarah from | to the people | important special tome/to | about pray?  What
her bag? | he met? How | to Sarah? | us ali? Why do | Malkitfrom | do I know
What can we | am I a friend | What Christians his bag? | about .Jesus’s
learn about | to the people 1 | happens at | celebrate What does | special
God from | meet? When | her Baster? the Guru | prayer? What
stories in | do I need to | baptismal Granth do I know
the  Bible? § say SOITy? | service in Sahib tell | about prayer?
Why  does | How do | the us about
Sarah  say | Christians church? God? How
thankyou to | celebrate Where do 1 did Malkit
God? How | Christmas? belong? get his
do I know name?
that I am B
special?

Year 2 How do | How did Jesus | How does a | Who were | Why is the | What happens
stories from | influence visitor from | important Gudwara when people
the Bible | people’s lives? | the  Iocal | leaders in the | important worship in the
help Sarah | Who is { church stories of the | to Sikhs? | Gudwara?
to be a good | important in | help us to | Bible? (David & | Why  are ; What clse
Christian? my life? understand | Moses & Jesus) | stories happens in
What books how Who is a leader | about the Gudwara?
are special | Christmas Christians | for me? Guru
to me? care for Nanak

each other? | Easter important
How do 1 to Sikhs?
care for %
others? i

Year 3 What is the | What can we | How do | How does the | What How do
golden rule | learn  about | people story of Dogger | happens Christians
of Ishmael from | worship in | help me to | when pray in
Christianity? | his bag? | 2 different | understand people different
What did | What does the | churches? | about making a | worship in | ways? What
Jesus  say | Qu’ran tell us | Where and | sacrifice for | the do I think
about about Allah? | when do 1| others? Gudwara? | about prayer?
forgiving Why is | go to What else
others? Mohammed worship? Easter happens in

important to the
Ishmael? Gudwara?
Christmas Y

Year 4 What How do | How do ! Why is the | How do | How do Sikhs
different artists’ followers of | mosque stories show
sorts of | interpretations | Jesus work | important to | about the | commitment
writing do | of the life of | to help | Muslims? How | Gurus help | to the Kalsa?
we find in | Jesus help us | others who | do Muslims | us to | What are the
the Bible? | to understand { are in | pray in the | understand | 5 Ks? What is
How is the | why Jesus | need? mosque? Why | Sikhism? the Sikh
Bible used | was important are the 5 Pillars | How  and | understanding
by to them? important to | why is | of service?
individuals Muslims? Baisakhi? "

& in church | Christinas
worship? Easter

Page 58




Year 5 What do the | Why do | How does | What signs and | How are | Why do S$ikhs
parables of | Christians the Torah | symbols are | prayer and | visit Amritsar?
Jesus teach | believe Jesus | support important to | singing What is the
us? is the | Jews in | Christians? used in | Sikh

Messiah? their faith? | How do | worship in | understanding
What is my | Why is the | Christians the of Karma and
hope for the | idea of | celebrate Easter | Gudwara? | reincarnation?
world? covenant in different | How is

important | parts of the | Divali
Christmas to Jews? | world? celebrated

How do in }

Jews Sikhism?

worship in

the (

synagogue?

Year 6 How do | How is | How did | How and why | How and | What does it
Christianity, | Christianity the do Jews | where do ! mean to show
Islam and | expressed and | experiences | celebrate Christians, | commitiment?
Sikhism practised in a | of David in | Shabat . and | Jews and
represent different I am David | Passover? Why | Muslims
God? culture? help me to | are the Ten | make a

understand | Commandments | pilgrimage?
Christmas my own | important to

struggles Jews?

and

identity

and explore

my beliefs

and

values?

Page 59




CURRICULUM MODEL 4

21 units of Christianity
4 units of Hinduism

3 units of Sikhism

2 units of Judaism

3 units of Islam

3 comparative units

Page 60



Curriculum Model 4

Term 1 Term 2 Term 3 Term 4 Term 5 Term 6

Reception

Year 1 What can we | How was | Why is the | What What can we | How do
learn about | Jesus a friend | Church celebrations are { learn  about | Christians
Sarah from | to the people | important to | special tome/to | Rita from her | pray? What
her bag? | he met? How | Sarah? What | us all? Why do j bag? How do |do I know
What can we | am [ a friend | happens at | Christians stories about | about
learn about | to the people I | her baptismal | celebrate Ganesha help | Jesus’s
God from | meet? When | service in the | Eastér? Rita to | special ;
stories in | do I need to | church? understand - prayer? What
the Bible? | say sorry? | Where do I what God is | do I know
Why  does | How do | belong? like? How | about
Sarah  say | Christians does Rita | prayer?
thankyou to | celebrate worship
God? How | Christmas? Ganesha in
do I know her home?
that I am '
special?

Year 2 How do | How did Jesus | How does a | Who were | What happens | What is life
stories from | influence visitor from | important in worship in {like in a
the Bible | people’s lives? | the local | leaders in the | the  temple? | Hindu
help Sarah | Whoe is | church help | stories of the | How do | family? How
to be a good | important in | us to | Bible? (David & | stories about | is Raksha
Christian? my life? understand Moses & Jesus} | Krishna help | Bandan
What books how Who is a leader | Rita to | celebrated?
are special | Christmas Christians for me? understand What
to me? care for each what God is | happens at a

other? How do | Easter like? wedding?
I care for [ s
others? g

Year 3 What is the | What can we | How do people | How does the | How do the | How do
golden rule | learn about | worship in 2 | story of Dogger | gods and | Christians
of Malkit  from ; different help me to | goddesses of | pray in
Christianity? | his bag? Why | churches? understand the Hindu | different
What did | are stories | Where and | about making a | faith help Rita | ways? What
Jesus  say | about Guru | when do I go | sacrifice for | understand do I think
about Nanak to worship? others? what God is | about
forgiving important to like? What | prayer?
others? Malkit? Easter happens at a

Christmas celebration? '

Year 4 What How do | How do: Why is the j How do Sikhs | What
different artists’ followers of | Gudwara show happens in
sorts of | interpretations | Jesus work to | important to | commitment the mosque?
writing do | of the life of | help others | Sikhs? Why is | to the Kalsa?
we find in | Jesus help us | who are in | the Guru | What are the
the Bible? | to understand | need? Granth  Sahib | 5 Ks? What is
How is the | why Jesus central fo Sikh | the Sikh
Bible wused | was important worship? What | understanding
by to them? else happens at | of service?
individuals the Gudwara?
and in | Christmas Why do Sikhs ;
church wear the 5 Ks?
worship?

Easter

Page 61




Year 5 What do the | Why do | Why is the | What signs and | How does the | Why are the
parables of | Christians Torah symbols are | Quran  help | 5 Pillars
Jesus teach | believe Jesus | important fo | important to | Muslims important to
us? is the | Jews? How | Christians? understand Muslims?

Messiah? does the | How do | what Allah is
What 1is my | covenant Christians like? Why is
hope for the | express celebrate Easter | Mohammed
world? Jewish in different | considered so

understanding | parts of the | important in
Christmas of their | world? Islam?

relationship

with God?

What happens

in worship at

the

synagogue?

Year 6 How do | How is | How did the | How and why | How and | What does it
Christianity, | Christianity experiences of | do Jews | where do | mean to
Hinduism expressed and | David in I am | celebrate Christians, show .
and Sikhism | practised in a | David help me | Shabat and | Hindus and j commitment?
represent different to understand | Passover? Why | Muslims make
God? culture? my own | are the Ten | a pilgrimage?

struggles and | Commandments
Christmas identity and | important to

explore my | Jews?

beliefs and

values?

Page 62




Iltem 6 - Agreed Syllabus Update
Quote for Discussion

Quote from ‘Fitting out the Framework — How to Use the National Framework to
Deliver Good Religious Education’ by Penny Thompson (p15):

“The National Secular Society rejects the framework as a ‘charter for
indoctrination’, teaching ‘religion as a truth to be embraced and practised’ while
the British Humanist Association applauds the framework because it places
secular worldviews alongside religions.

So what sense can be made of the inclusion of secular worldviews in a syllabus
of religious education? It may be that the inclusion of the words ‘where
appropriate’ indicates that a teacher should refer to a secular philosophy as a
way of showing something deep and interesting about religious life, in the way
that it challenges religious life to be clear and committed to truth and in order to
grapple with some of the difficulties people have found with the tenets of
religion. Where appropriate then means exactly that. It would be appropriate to
discuss ‘protest atheism’ when one is considering what light innocent suffering
throws on Christian faith. The Archbishop of Canterbury, Rowan Williams,
hinted at how this might be done in a recent speech. This would be entirely
within the law and also go some way to establishing a broad and balanced
religious education. It would also help pupils to grapple at some depth with the
issues. It seems to me that this approach gives an important place to the
Humanist voice and does not in any way exclude what it has to offer religious
education.

| noted earlier that the framework reserves an important place for critical
evaluation of religious ldeas. My discussion of the place of secular philosophies
such as humanism fits in with this since such philosophies may highlight areas
in religion which present difficulties.”

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 64



